
ÓäÓÓx Ê 
"//��7""� Ê,� ] Ê�*��6 ] Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ ÊU Ê Ê* \ Ê �xÓ °{Ç{ °ÈÈÎÎ   U ÊÊ� \ Ê �xÓ °{Ç{ °£ÓÇ{ ÊU Êgreenwoodmn.com

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, October 7, 2020 
 

Due to COVID-19, this meeting will be held by Zoom video-conferencing technology.  
Use this link to join the meeting ...  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87688897036?pwd=Q1EyaHh5bEpwM1ZIWFZTaDFWRFpyZz09 
 

Dial in number: +1 312 626 6799, Meeting ID 876 8889 7036, Passcode 971527 
If you would like to test Zoom prior to the meeting, feel free to login early. If you have trouble with Zoom, call Councilman Fletcher at 952.224.5550. 
 

The public is invited to speak when items come up on the agenda (comments are limited to 3 minutes). The public  
may speak regarding other items during Matters from the Floor (see below).  
 
 

7:00pm 1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:01pm 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no discussion by the city council. 
Council members may remove any Consent Agenda item for discussion and separate consideration under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 09-02-20 City Council Worksession & Regular MeetingMinutes 
B. Approve: Aug Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: Aug Certificates of Deposit Report 
D. Approve: Sep Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: Oct Payroll Register  
F. Approve: 1st & 2nd Reading, Ord 301 Amending Chapter 5 Fees 
G. Approve: Res 26-20, Summary of Ord 301 for Publication 
H. Approve: 1st & 2nd Reading: Ord 302 Code Clean-Up (Building Perimeter Grade Definition, Wall 

Height Rules, Planning Commission Meeting Dates) 
I. Approve: Res 27-20 Summary of Ord 302 for Publication 

7:05pm 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. Comments are limited to  
3 minutes. Typically, the council will not take action on items presented at this time, but will refer items to staff for review, action,  
and / or recommendation for future council action.  

 

7:10pm 4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Hennepin County Commissioner Jan Callison: Annual County Update  
B. City Prosecutor Ken Potts: Annual Update  
C. Announcement: Fall Sales Ratio Meeting with Assessors, 4pm, Thursday, 10-29-10, via Zoom  
D. Announcement: St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District Annual Meeting, 7pm 10-13-20,  

via Zoom or in person at Deephaven City Hall, 20225 Cottagewood Road 
7:30pm 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Delinquent Sewer, Stormwater, and Recycling Charges 
 

7:33pm 6.   ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Res 24-20 Delinquent Accounts re: Unpaid Sewer, Stormwater, and Recycling Charges 

 

7:35pm 7.   PLANNING, ZONING & SUBDIVISION ITEMS 
A. Consider: Variance Request New Construction Tree Removal, Jessica & James Benning,  

21915 Fairview Street  
NONE 8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

7:50pm 9.   NEW BUSINESS  
A. Discuss: LMCD Rule Change – Lighting at Greenwood and Excelsior Municipal Docks 
B. Consider: Estimate for Installing Generator at Weeks Road Lift Station 
C. Consider: Estimate for Replacing Greenwood Sign at Christmas Lake Road 
D. Consider: Contracts for 2021 City Services 

 

NONE 10.  OTHER BUSINESS  
 

8:10pm 11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
B. Cook: LMCD, SABLID, Public Works Committee 
C. Fletcher: LMCC, Fire, Administrative Committee 
D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Public Works Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
E. Roy: Minnetonka Community Education 
 

 

8:30pm 12. ADJOURNMENT  
 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no 
discussion by the city council. Council members may remove consent agenda items for further discussion. Removed 
items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
The consent agenda items are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the 
packet available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



09-02-20 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes |  Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Worksession  
& Regular Meeting 
 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 
Via Zoom Video-Conferencing Technology Due to COVID-19 

 
Worksession 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 
 

 Mayor Kind called the worksession to order at 6:30pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Councilmember Kristi Conrad (arrived at 6:45pm), Bill Cook, Tom 

Fletcher, Rob Roy 
 

Motion by Kind to approve the worksession agenda. Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0. 
  
2. DISCUSSION: 2021 City Budget, Fees, and City Services 

 

The council discussed the revised 2021 budget and fee changes. The proposed tax levy is a slight decrease of  
-0.06%. The preliminary 2021 budget and levy will be approved during the regular meeting on 09-02-20. The council 
will take action on the fee ordinance at the 10-07-20 council meeting.   
 

The council also discussed the following city services for 2021: (1) Contract with Minnetonka for building inspections, 
(2) Contract with The Planning Company for planning and zoning services, (3) Request for Proposals document for 
public works services, (4) Logistics for hiring a Deputy Administrator / Bookkeeper. 

 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Cook to adjourn the worksession at 6:58pm. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
Regular Meeting 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 
 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Kristi Conrad, Bill Cook, Tom Fletcher, Rob Roy 
Members Absent: None 
Staff Members Present: None 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the agenda with the following changes: (1) Remove item #2G Res 07-20 Findings 
DENYING Conditional Use Permit Application, 2175 Byron Circle because the application submitted a 
withdrawal in writing; and (2) Add item #12 a Closed Session to receive an update from the city attorney 
regarding the Land Title Application for Registration of Land from Excelsior Entertainment, LLC. Second by 
Conrad. Motion passed 5-0 on a roll-call vote. 

  
2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approve: 08-05-20 City Council Worksession Minutes 
B. Approve: 08-05-20 City Council Meeting Minutes – Discussed under #10 Other Business 
C. Approve: Jul Cash Summary Report 
D. Approve: Jul Certificates of Deposit Report 
E. Approve: Aug Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
F. Approve: Sep Payroll Register  
G. Approve: Res 07-20 Findings DENYING Conditional Use Permit Application, 21750 Byron Circle  

 

Motion by Kind to approve consent agenda items A and C-F. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0 on a  
roll-call vote. 
 

3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

A. Gretchen Piper, Candidate for MN Senate, introduced herself and spoke about her campaign. 
 
 

 



09-02-20 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes |  Page 2 of 3 

4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. None 
 

5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. None 
 
 
 

6.   ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. None 
 

7.   PLANNING, ZONING & SUBDIVISION ITEMS 
 

A. None  
 

8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. None 
 
9.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Receive & Discuss: Petition to Save Shrubs at Fire Lane Between 5120 & 5130 Meadville Street  
 

Motion by Cook that the city council acknowledges receipt of the “Save Our Neighborhood Lilacs” petition 
signed by 68 Greenwood property owners. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 5-0 on a roll-call vote. 
 

Maureen Burns, 5080 Meadville Street, supports removing all of the shrubs for public safety and public enjoyment. 
 

Jan Gray, 5170 Meadville Street, supports removing all of the shrubs. Willing to get a petition in support of 
removing all of the shrubs.  
 

Kitty Krezowski, 5130 Meadville Street, supports going back to the July decision of removing 2 of the shrubs. She 
has maintained the area for others to enjoy. 
 

The city council also received written comments from residents which are included in the July and September 
Supplemental Items posted at greenwoodmn.com.  
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council repeals the 08-05-20 motion and directs that the city removes the  
2 northern shrubs to the right when looking at the lake. Second by Kind. Motion passed 4-1 on a roll-call 
vote with Roy voting nay because he believes the city should not allow planting on city property. Conrad 
stated that the intention of her vote in favor of the motion was to establish a view and open up the area for 
public enjoyment. 

 
B. Consider: Resolution 23-20, Approving 2021 Preliminary Tax Levy 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the council approves resolution 23-20 establishing $636,122 as the preliminary tax 
levy for taxes collectible in 2021. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0 on a roll-call vote. 

 
C. Consider: Installing Generator at Weeks Road Lift Station 

 

Motion by Conrad that the city council authorizes the public works committee to secure estimates to 
install a generator at the Weeks Road lift station for the council to consider at the 10-07-10 council 
meeting. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0 on a roll-call vote. 

 
D. Consider: Contracts for 2021 City Services 

 

Motion by Conrad that the city council authorizes the mayor to (1) sign the agreement with the city of 
Minnetonka to provide building inspection services after verifying the rate is the same as other cities are 
paying; (2) sign the agreement with The Planning Company to provide planning and zoning services; and 
(3) advertise for hiring the position of Deputy Administrator / Bookkeeper. Second by Cook. Motion passed 
5-0 on a roll-call vote. 
 

10.  OTHER BUSINESS  
 

2A.  Approve: 08-05-20 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

Motion by Fletcher to approve the minutes with revisions as discussed. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 
5-0 on a roll-call vote. 



09-02-20 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes |  Page 3 of 3 

11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
 

Motion by Kind that the city council supports the installation of a new sign on the LRT by the Meadville 
crossing making it clear that trail users do not have the right of way. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0 
on a roll-call vote. 

 
B. Cook: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, Public Works Committee, St. Alban's Lake Improvement District 

 

No council action taken. View report at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

C. Fletcher: LMCC, Fire, Administrative Committee, Metro Cities, League of MN Cities 
 

Motion by Cook that the city council approves the LLMCC budget that Fletcher carefully reviewed with 
incredible detail. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0 on a roll-call vote. 
 

D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Public Works Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
 

No council action taken. View report at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

E. Roy: Minnetonka Community Education 
 

No council action taken. View report at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

12.  CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Meeting with City Attorney Bob Vose re: Land Title Application for Registration of Land,  
Excelsior Entertainment, LLC 

 

Motion by Roy that the city council goes into a closed session at 8:20pm pursuant to MN Statute 13D.05 
sub 3(b) for attorney-client privilege to receive an update from the city attorney regarding the Land Title 
Application for Registration of Land from Excelsior Entertainment, LLC. Second by Cook. Motion 
carried 5-0 on a roll-call vote. 
 

Motion by Kind that the city comes out of the closed session at 9:03pm. Second Conrad. Motion carried 
5-0 on a roll-call vote. 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Cook to adjourn the meeting at 9:04pm. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0 on a roll-call vote. 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting minutes. A video recording was made of the meeting which provides a 
verbatim account of what transpired. The video recording is available for viewing at lmcc-tv.org for 1 year.  



GREENWOOD CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Report Date:  2/28/178/31/20

Acct # Bank Date Term Maturity Rate Amount
x237 Bridgewater Bank 11/08/18 18 Month Cashed Out 0.00% -$                      
x238 Bridgewater Bank 03/08/19 18 Month 09/08/20 2.82% 136,986.83$       
x239 Bridgewater Bank 05/08/19 18 Month 11/08/20 2.48% 136,444.69$       
x240 Bridgewater Bank 09/08/19 18 Month 03/08/21 2.23% 135,797.30$       
x241 Bridgewater Bank 11/08/19 18 Month 05/08/21 1.59% 135,728.23$       
x242 Bridgewater Bank 03/08/18 24 Month 09/08/21 1.84% 136,088.46$       

TOTAL 681,045.51$       
CITY COUNCIL POLICY

04-03-19 Motion by Fletcher to raise the allowable certificate of deposits balance to $900,000 to allow for interest growth. Second by 
Conrad. Motion passed 4-0.

09-03-14 Motion by Roy to authorize the administrative committee to open CDs with a maximum initial maturity of 25 months with a combined 
maximum total CD balance of $500,000 at Alerus Bank or Bridgewater Bank. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0.

11-02-16 Motion by Fletcher that the city council authorizes an increase from $500,000 to $600,000 for the city's maximum balance of 
certificate of deposit. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0.

10-04-17 Motion by Fletcher that the city council approves the August Certificates of Deposit Report and increases the maximum combined 
balance for Certificates of Deposit from $600,000 to $700,000. Second by Kind. Motion passed 4-0.

05-02-18 Motion by Conrad that the Greenwood city council (1) authorizes the administrative committee to move forward with the 
Bridgewater Bank CD staging concept; and (2) authorizes a maximum of $800,000 to be invested in CDs. Second by Quam. Motion passed 
5-0.



`

Variance with Variance with 
2019 2020 Prior Month Prior Year

January $1,160,255 $1,212,136 -$75,983 $51,881
February $1,113,218 $1,262,195 $50,059 $148,977
March $1,093,116 $1,237,573 -$24,622 $144,457
April $1,035,438 $1,181,345 -$56,228 $145,907
May $1,030,665 $1,184,046 $2,701 $153,381
June $1,001,314 $1,357,267 $173,221 $355,953
July $1,235,754 $1,484,063 $126,796 $248,309
August $1,229,599 $1,417,670 -$66,393 $188,071
September $1,196,210 $0 -$1,417,670 -$1,196,210
October $1,071,209 $0 $0 -$1,071,209
November $1,031,949 $0 $0 -$1,031,949
December $1,288,119 $0 $0 -$1,288,119

Bridgewater Bank Checking $52,851
Bridgewater Bank Money Market $683,774
Bridgewater Bank CD's $681,046

$1,417,670
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $600,305
Special Project Fund $8,406
General Fund Designated for Parks $50,817
Bridge Capital Project Fund $191,244
Road Improvement Fund $20,814
Stormwater Fund $44,581
Sewer Enterprise Fund $375,780
Marina Enterprise Fund $125,723

$1,417,670

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

Ja
nu
ary

Fe
bru
ary

Ma
rch Ap

ril
Ma
y
Ju
ne Ju

ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pte
mb
er

Oc
tob
er

No
ve
mb
er

De
ce
mb
er

City of Greenwood
Monthly Cash Summary

2019
2020



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Sep 22, 2020  01:44pm 
Check Issue Date(s): 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020  

 
Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

09/20 09/08/2020 11534 808 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC 401-20100 203.15 
09/20 09/08/2020 11535 10 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES 101-20100 172.46 
09/20 09/08/2020 11536 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 5,258.62 
09/20 09/08/2020 11537 761 DEBRA KIND 101-20100 16.11 
09/20 09/08/2020 11538 889 DIVE GUYS 605-20100 1,050.00 
09/20 09/08/2020 11539 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 101-20100 166.60 
09/20 09/08/2020 11540 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 72.90 
09/20 09/08/2020 11541 891 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 101-20100 30.00 
09/20 09/08/2020 11542 26 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 101-20100 905.00 
09/20 09/08/2020 11543 216 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC 602-20100 382.00 
09/20 09/08/2020 11544 893 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 101-20100 2,002.06 
09/20 09/08/2020 11545 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 16,681.58 
09/20 09/08/2020 11546 145 XCEL ENERGY 602-20100 259.83 

          Totals: 27,200.31 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 Sep 22, 2020  01:45pm 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC
00043493 09/02/2020808 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHIC SIGNS 203.15 

          Total ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC 203.15 

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES
04893027 08/14/202010 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BU RECEIPT BOOKS - 1 UP 172.46 

          Total AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES 172.46 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN
AUGUST 2020 09/08/20209 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN RENT & EQUIPMENT 487.45 

Postage 26.50 
COPIES 64.90 
STREETS 105.58 
TREE MNTNCE 211.16 
Clerk Services 3,426.48 
ZONING 405.27 
ELECTIONS 531.28 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 5,258.62 

DEBRA KIND
36615702 08/17/2020761 DEBRA KIND Zoom Video 16.11 

          Total DEBRA KIND 16.11 

DIVE GUYS
7244 08/30/2020889 DIVE GUYS AQUATIC WEED REMOVAL 1,050.00 

          Total DIVE GUYS 1,050.00 

ECM PUBLISHERS INC
776812A 05/21/2020822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC LEGAL NOTICE 53.55 
777880A 08/28/2020LEGAL NOTICE 53.55 

791820 08/27/2020LEGAL NOTICE 59.50 

          Total ECM PUBLISHERS INC 166.60 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
0080432 08/31/202068 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL Gopher State calls 72.90 

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 72.90 

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES
326568 09/01/2020891 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 30.00 

          Total LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 30.00 

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES
09 01 2020 09/01/202026 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES Membership Dues 2020-2021 905.00 

          Total LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 905.00 

QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC
39564 08/24/2020216 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC LIFT STN REPAIR 382.00 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 Sep 22, 2020  01:45pm 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

          Total QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC 382.00 

REPUBLIC SERVICES #894
0894-005230286 08/15/2020893 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 RECYCLING SVCS 2,002.06 

          Total REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 2,002.06 

SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT
SEPT 2020 09/01/202038 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 2020 OPERATING BUDGET 16,681.58 

          Total SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 16,681.58 

XCEL ENERGY
697642302 08/21/2020145 XCEL ENERGY LIFT STATION #2 51.11 
697646948 08/21/2020LIFT STATION #4 38.84 
697655840 08/21/2020LIFT STATION #3 35.08 
697664604 08/21/2020LIFT STATION #6 76.02 
697827786 08/24/2020LIFT STATION #1 42.30 
698038927 08/25/20204925 MEADVILLE STREET * 8.23 
698576664 08/28/2020Sleepy Hollow Road * 8.25 

          Total XCEL ENERGY 259.83 

Total Paid: 27,200.31 
Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 27,200.31 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 09/02/2020 to 10/01/2020 Sep 22, 2020  01:42pm 
 

Pay Per Check Check Description GL Amount
Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No Account

10/01/20 PC 10/01/20 10012001 CONRAD, KRISTI 39 001-10101 289.97 
10/01/20 PC 10/01/20 10012002 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 001-10101 289.97 
10/01/20 PC 10/01/20 10012003 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 001-10101 189.97 
10/01/20 PC 10/01/20 10012004 Kind, Debra J. 34 001-10101 434.95 
10/01/20 PC 10/01/20 10012005 ROY, ROBERT J. 38 001-10101 289.97 

          Grand Totals: 1,494.83 



ORDINANCE NO. 301 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE CHAPTER 5 FEES AND AMENDING  

RELATED ANIMAL FEE ORDINANCES 
  

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 445.05 Registration and Licensing Requirements is repealed in its entirety:  
 
“Section 445.05. Registration and Licensing Requirements. 
Subd. 1. Licensure Required. All dogs over the age of six months kept in this city, including those allowed by a multiple 
dog license, shall be licensed and registered by the owner with the city. The fee for the license and registration shall be 
set by resolution of the city council. License applications shall be made at the office of the city clerk on city forms, 
setting forth the name and address of the owner, the name, breed, age, color, and gender of the dog, and such other 
information as may be considered necessary by the city. Applicants shall provide proof that each dog has current 
vaccination against rabies. License tags, if issued at the election of the city, shall be securely attached around the dog's 
neck at all times during the license term. If the tag is lost or stolen, the owner may obtain a duplicate license and tag 
upon payment of a fee set by resolution of the city council. 
 

Subd. 2. Term of License. The license period shall be that specified by the city in appendix. 
 

Subd. 3. New Residents of City. Any person who moves into and becomes a resident of the city and who owns a dog 
within the city shall cause the same to be registered and licensed as provided hereinbefore within a period of not more 
than 30 days after becoming a resident of the city. 
 

Subd. 4. Transfer of License. The license of any dog, licensed by the city, may be transferred to a new owner of the 
licensed dog for the duration of that license. The transfer is when the information regarding the new owner is filed with the 
city clerk. The fee for license transfers shall be set by resolution of the city council.  
 

Subd. 5. Revocation. Any person making any false statement on any license application required by this section shall be 
guilty of a misdemeanor. The city clerk / treasurer shall revoke any license issued under this section if the owner has 
made any false statement on the license application. No refund of any fees shall be due to the licensee whose license has 
been revoked.  
 

Subd. 6. Reinstatement. Any person whose license has been revoked under this section may reapply for such license 
after all deficiencies have been corrected. Any person making application after any revocation shall follow the procedures 
set out for the initial issuance of the license and shall pay the fees in the full amount that would be required for an original 
license.”  
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 445.15 Limitation on Number of Dogs is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Section 445.15. Limitations on Number of Dogs. 
Within the limits of the city, no person may own, keep, harbor, or maintain more than 3 dogs over the age of 6 months. 
unless a multiple dog license is first obtained from the city.” 
 
SECTION 3. 
The Greenwood ordinance code section 445.80 Appendices is deleted in its entirety:  
 
“Section 445.80. Appendices. 
Subd. 1. Dog Licensing Required.  
(a) All dogs kept in the city shall be registered in the office of the city clerk. The owner shall obtain a license and tag for 

each dog and pay for each such fee as the city council may adopt and set forth in chapter 5 of this code book. The 
council may provide for higher license fees for female dogs than for male or spayed females. The license tag shall be 
securely attached around the dog’s neck and kept there at all times during the license period. If the tag is lost or 
stolen, the owner shall purchase a duplicate license and tag from the city clerk. 

(b) The license shall be for a term of up to 2 years provided that in the event the dog’s rabies certificate from a licensed 
veterinarian expires prior to the end of the license term, the owner shall, on or before expiration of the rabies 
certificate, provide evidence of a new, valid rabies certificate or the license shall become null and void. No license 
shall be issued for a dog unless the owner shall show written evidence that the dog has been inoculated for the 
prevention of rabies within the past 2 years. 



Subd. 2. Reserved. 
 

Subd. 3. Running at Large Prohibited. No owner of a dog, cat, or other animal owner, shall permit same to run at large, 
but this shall not prohibit the appearance of the animal upon the streets or other public places when such animal is under 
restraint. The finding of any dog, cat or animal running at large shall be prima facie evidence of a violation of this section 
by the owner of said animal.”  
 
Note: Running at large is covered by 445.30  
 
SECTION 4. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 510 fee schedule is amended to update the following fees:  
“ 

Type of License, Permit, or Fee  Section Fee Conditions & Terms 

Animal Fees:    

      Dog License 445.80 $25 ($15 if purchased in year 2) Good for up to 2 years 

      Dangerous Animal Registration 445.65 Determined by police department. Plus proof of $100,000 insurance 

      Private Kennel License (4 or more dogs) 445.15 $100 per dog Annual 

Boat Launch Permit Sticker (for Meadville boat launch):    

      Resident 425.45 
2 free stickers are mailed to each property 

each year. First 2 stickers are free. 
Additional stickers $10 each. 

Annual. 2 free stickers per 
address. Additional stickers 

require proof of residency and 
vehicle information / license plate 

number. 

      Non-Resident 425.45 $100 
Annual per vehicle. Must provide 
vehicle information / license plate 

number. 
Municipal St. Alban’s Bay Dock Permit 425.30 (5) $1550 $1600 Per slip, per season 

Subdivision-Related Fees:    

      Simple Subdivision Fee 600.07 

$400 plus $1500 deposit towards 
consultant / contract service provider 
expenses incurred by the city. as they 

exceed the base fee amount. If the 
expenses are less than $1500, the balance 

will be refunded to the applicant. If 
expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to city council approval of the 
subdivision.  

 

      Preliminary Plat Application Fee 600.10 

$500 plus $1500 deposit towards 
consultant / contract service provider 
expenses incurred by the city. as they 

exceed the base fee amount. If the 
expenses are less than $1500, the balance 

will be refunded to the applicant. If 
expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to city council approval of the 
preliminary plat. 

 

      Final Plat Application Fee 600.15 

$500 plus Park fund dedication fee and 
1500 deposit towards consultant / contract 
service provider expenses incurred by the 

city. as they exceed the base fee amount. If 
the expenses are less than $1500, the 

balance will be refunded to the applicant. If 
expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to city council approval of the final 
plat. 

 

Zoning-Related Fees:    

      Appeals of Alleged Error in Administration of Zoning Ord 1155.05 

$450 plus $1500 deposit towards 
consultant / contract service provider 
expenses incurred by the city. as they 

exceed the base fee amount. If the 
expenses are less than $1500, the balance 

will be refunded to the applicant. If 
expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to final city council action. 

Fee is per application. If the city 
council finds that an error was 

made, all fees paid shall be 
returned to the applicant. 

      Code Amendment Application Fee 1160.05 

$400 plus $1500 deposit towards 
consultant / contract service provider 
expenses incurred by the city. as they 

exceed the base fee amount. If the 
expenses are less than $1500, the balance 

will be refunded to the applicant. If 
expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to final city council action. 

Per application 

      Conditional Use Permit Application Fee 1150.15 $400 plus $1500 deposit towards 
consultant / contract service provider Per application 



expenses incurred by the city. as they 
exceed the base fee amount. If the 

expenses are less than $1500, the balance 
will be refunded to the applicant. If 

expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to release of signed findings 
resolution. 

      Conditional Use Permit Extension 1150.21 

1st 1-year extension: $50 (approved by 
zoning administrator). 

Subsequent 1-year extensions: $350 
(approved by city council). 

 

      Grading Permit for stand-alone project 1140.19 

$200 plus $1500 deposit towards 
consultant / contract service provider 
expenses incurred by the city. as they 

exceed the base fee amount. If the 
expenses are less than $1500, the balance 

will be refunded to the applicant. If 
expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to final city council action. 

Per application 

      Grading Permit for project in conjunction with a building  
      permit, variance application, or conditional use permit  
      application 

1140.19 No Fee  

      Misc. Administrative Review Fee Chapter 11 
$200 plus consultant and contract service 
provider expenses incurred by the city as 

they exceed the base fee amount. 
Per application 

      Preliminary Administrative Plan Review Fee 1105.00 $200 Per instance 

      Shoreland Compliance Review Fee 1176.03 $200 

Per application. Paid only once if 
paid at variance or CUP 

application prior to building permit 
application. Signage CUP 

applications are exempt from 
paying the Shoreland Compliance  

Review Fee. 

      Variance Application Fee 1155.25 

$450 plus $1500 deposit towards 
consultant / contract service provider 
expenses incurred by the city. as they 

exceed the base fee amount. If the 
expenses are less than $1500, the balance 

will be refunded to the applicant. If 
expenses exceed $1500, the applicant will 
be invoiced and payment must be received 

prior to release of signed findings 
resolution. 

Per application 

” 
SECTION 5. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 500.10 fee schedule is amended to read as follows:  

Section 500.10. Collection, Late Payment Charge, Special Assessment.   
Payment in accordance with billings shall be made no later than the billing date established for the account. The city of 
Greenwood does not prorate 30-day, monthly, quarterly, seasonal, and annual fees. Property sellers and buyers should 
coordinate any prorations between themselves and jointly ensure that all fees are properly paid. In addition to the charges 
provided, there shall be a late charge for payments made after the 30th day after the billing date. When a charge is more 
than 30 days past due, it shall be considered delinquent. It shall be the duty of the clerk to endeavor to promptly collect 
delinquent accounts. All delinquent accounts shall be certified by the clerk who shall prepare an assessment roll each 
year providing for assessment of the delinquent amounts against the respective properties served. The city council may 
set an additional assessment penalty fee for delinquent accounts that are certified to the county for collection. The 
assessment roll shall be delivered to the council for adoption on or before October 10 of each year. Such action may be 
optional or subsequent to taking legal action to collect delinquent accounts. The delinquent account fee and additional 
assessment penalty fee shall be determined by the council and set forth in the section 510 fee schedule of this chapter. 
 
SECTION 6. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective January 1, 2021. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this __ day of _____, 2020 
 
There were __ AYES and __NAYS. 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 



CITY OF GREENWOOD 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor 
Attest: Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
First reading: ___ 
Second reading: ____ 
Publication: ___ 
 



RESOLUTION 26-20 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 301 BY TITLE AND SUMMARY 

 
WHEREAS, on October 7, 2020 the city council of the city of Greenwood adopted “Ordinance 301 Amending Greenwood 
Ordinance Code Chapter 5 Fees and Related Animal Ordinances.” 
 
WHEREAS, the city council has prepared a summary of ordinance 301 as follows: 
1. The purpose of this ordinance is to update the fee schedule and related animal ordinances.  
2. The ordinance removes the requirement to license a dog and restricts the number of dogs to a maximum of 3 dogs 

over the age of 6 months. 
3. The ordinance updates the following chapter 5 fees: 

a. Non-resident boat launch permit fee is removed. 
b. Municipal dock fee is increased from $1550 to $1600. 
c. The fees for Simple Subdivisions, Preliminary Plat Applications, Final Plat Applications, Appeals of Alleged Error 

in Administration of Zoning Ord, Code Amendment Application Fee, Conditional Use Permit Application Fee, 
Conditional Use Permit Extension, Grading Permit for Stand-Alone Project, and Variance Application Fee are 
changed to: $1500 deposit towards consultant / contract service provider expenses incurred by the city. If the 
expenses are less than $1500, the balance will be refunded to the applicant. If expenses exceed $1500, the 
applicant will be invoiced and payment must be received prior to final city council action or approval 

d. Misc. Administrative Review fee is changed to a flat $200. 
4. The ordinance adds this language to section 500.10 regarding Collection, Late Payment Charge, Special 

Assessment: The city of Greenwood does not prorate 30-day, monthly, quarterly, seasonal, and annual fees. Property 
sellers and buyers should coordinate any prorations between themselves and jointly ensure that all fees are properly 
paid. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD: 
A. The city council finds that the above title and summary of ordinance 301 clearly informs the public of intent and effect 

of the ordinance. 
B. The city clerk is directed to publish ordinance 301 by title and summary, pursuant to Minnesota statutes, section 

412.191, subdivision 4. 
C. A full copy of the ordinance is available at the Greenwood city office, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 

55331. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2020. 
 
____ AYES   ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor 
Attest: Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
First reading: ________, 2020 
Second reading: ________, 2020 
Publication: ________, 2020 
 



07-25-20 Greenwood Ordinance 301   |   Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 302 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE  
CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE CHAPTER 11  
TO SIMPLIFY THE BUILDING PERIMETER GRADE DEFINITION AND  
CLARIFY WALL HEIGHT RULES; AND AMENDING CHAPTER 2  
REGARDING PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING DATES 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD,  
MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1102 definition for Building Perimeter Grade is amended to read as follows:  
 
“Building Perimeter Grade (BPG) means the average of all elevation measurements taken off the finished grade or 
surface of the ground, sidewalk or paving around the perimeter of a building or structure at a) points 5 feet distant and 
perpendicular to the building perimeter commencing at the most northerly corner thereof and thence clockwise at similarly 
situated points every 10 feet around the building perimeter., b) the point of highest grade within 5 feet of the building 
perimeter and c) the point of lowest grade within 5 feet of the building perimeter.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1120.20 Subd 1 is amended to read as follows:  
 
“Section 1120.20. R-1 Minimum Building Standards. 
 

Subd. 1. Principal structures in the district shall: 
(a) not exceed 28 ft in building height and 42 ft in structure height; 
(b) not have a any wall heights that exceeds 1.5 times the wall’s applicable side yard setback distance within 20 ft of the 

side property line. Example: The maximum wall height for a principal structure wall located 15 ft from the side property 
line is 22.5 ft. If there is a second wall located above this first wall but set back an additional 3 feet (18 feet from the 
side property line), the maximum wall height is 27 ft for the second wall. 

 Note: It is very important to refer to the Wall Height and Building Perimeter Grade definitions in section 1102 when 
calculating measurements;  

(c) have a minimum width of 25 ft; 
(d) have a minimum footprint area of 800 sq ft; 
(e) be served by an attached or detached garage and a hard-surfaced driveway to the public street (see section 

1140.46); and 
(g) meet all current standards of city building codes and appendices.” 
 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 220.10 Subd 1 is amended to read as follows:  

“Section 220.10. Organization. 
Subd. 1. Rules, Meetings and Officers. The planning commission shall determine its own rules of order and elect its own 
officers. Regular meetings of the planning commission shall be held monthly as set by city council resolution each year on 
the third Wednesday of each month, as business may require, and such additional meetings as may be required at the 
call of the chair or at the request of a majority of the members of the planning commission. All hearings conducted by the 
planning commission shall be open to the public. Alternate members shall be able to participate in consideration and 
deliberation of planning commission agenda items, but shall not vote thereon, except in the absence of a planning 
commission member.” 
 



07-25-20 Greenwood Ordinance 301   |   Page 2 of 2 
 

SECTION 4. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2020. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2020 
Second reading: _____, 2020 
Publication: _____, 2020 
 



RESOLUTION 27-20 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 302 BY TITLE AND SUMMARY 

 
WHEREAS, on October 7, 2020 the city council of the city of Greenwood adopted “Ordinance 302 Amending Greenwood 
Ordinance Code Chapter 11 to Simplify the Building Perimeter Grade Definition and Clarify Wall Height Rules; and 
Amending Chapter 2 Regarding Planning Commission Meeting Dates.” 
 
WHEREAS, the city council has prepared a summary of ordinance 302 as follows: 
1. The Building Perimeter Grade definition in section 1102 is amended to read: “Building Perimeter Grade (BPG) means 

the average of all elevation measurements taken off the finished grade or surface of the ground, sidewalk or paving 
around the perimeter of a building or structure at points 5 feet distant and perpendicular to the building perimeter 
commencing at the most northerly corner thereof and thence clockwise at similarly situated points every 10 feet 
around the building perimeter.” 

2. Section 1120.20 Minimum Building Standards subd 1(b) is amended to read: “Principal structures in the district shall 
not have any wall heights that exceed 1.5 times the wall’s side yard setback distance within 20 ft of the side property 
line. Example: The maximum wall height for a principal structure wall located 15 ft from the side property line is 22.5 
ft. If there is a second wall located above this first wall but set back an additional 3 feet (18 feet from the side property 
line), the maximum wall height is 27 ft for the second wall. Note: It is very important to refer to the Wall Height and 
Building Perimeter Grade definitions in section 1102 when calculating measurements.” 

3. Section 220.10 is amended to specify that regular meetings of the planning commission shall be held monthly as set 
by city council resolution each year, rather than setting a meeting day in the code. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD: 
A. The city council finds that the above title and summary of ordinance 302 clearly informs the public of intent and effect 

of the ordinance. 
B. The city clerk is directed to publish ordinance 302 by title and summary, pursuant to Minnesota statutes, section 

412.191, subdivision 4. 
C. A full copy of the ordinance is available at the Greenwood city office, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 

55331. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2020. 
 
____ AYES   ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor 
Attest: Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
First reading: ________, 2020 
Second reading: ________, 2020 
Publication: ________, 2020 
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 

 
 
Agenda Item: Commissioner Jan Callison, Annual Hennepin County Update 
 
Summary:	Hennepin County Commissioner Jan Callison will attend the council meeting to present a county update.  
This also will be an opportunity for the council to ask questions. 
 
Council Action: None required.  
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 

 
 
Agenda Item: City Prosecutor Ken Potts, Annual Prosecution Update 
 
Summary:	City prosecutor Ken Potts will attend the October council meeting to present the annual prosecution update. 
Specific cases will not be discussed, but this is an opportunity for the council to get an overview of prosecution cases from 
the preceding 12 months. This also will be an opportunity for the council to ask questions. 
 
Council Action: None required.  
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 5A&6A 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: Public Hearing & Res 24-20, Delinquent Sewer, Stormwater, and Recycling Charges 
 
Summary:	A list of delinquent accounts and charges is attached. Letters were sent to affected property owners and 
notices regarding the public hearing were published in the Sun-Sailor. The public hearing will be held at the October city 
council meeting. 
 
Council Action:  
 
5A – Council action is needed to open and close the public hearing. Suggested motions for the public hearing: 
 

1. I move the council opens the public hearing regarding delinquent sewer, stormwater, and recycling charges. 
 

2. I move the council closes the public hearing regarding delinquent sewer, stormwater, and recycling charges. 
 
6A – The council also is required to take action to certify assessments to the county to be collected with property taxes.  
A copy of a proposed resolution is attached. Suggested motions … 

1. I move the council approves resolution 24-20 and the assessment roll for delinquent sewer, stormwater, and 
recycling charges. 

2. I move the council approves resolution 24-20 and the assessment roll for delinquent sewer, stormwater, and 
recycling charges with the following revision(s): _____________________. 

3. Other motion ??? 
 




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
 
 
City of Greenwood  
Resolution 24-20 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL  
FOR DELINQUENT SEWER, STORMWATER, AND RECYCLING ACCOUNTS 
 
WHEREAS, the city council of the city of Greenwood has caused a notice to be published fixing the time and place of the 
council meeting to pass upon the proposed assessment roll for delinquent sewer, stormwater, and recycling charges, 
more specifically described in the “Notice of Public Hearing” published September 17, 2020 and September 24, 2020 in 
the Sun-Sailor publication; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of said meeting has been given to all property owners whose property is to be assessed therefore,  
by publication thereof in the manner required by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, all persons have had an opportunity to be heard in connection with said manner. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. That the assessment roll, as prepared by the city clerk, is hereby approved, and the assessments therein 
contained are hereby determined to be the special assessments for the services herein included. 

2. That said assessments are found to be properly assessed upon the properties so served. 
3. That each of such unpaid assessments shall bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum accruing on the full 

amount from December 1, 2020. 
4. Prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, the owner of any lot, piece or parcel of land 

assessed hereby may at any time pay the whole of such assessment inclusive of the penalties, to the city 
treasurer, prior to 4:30pm on November 16, 2020. 

5. That the city utility clerk is hereby directed to certify such assessment to the county auditor for collection and 
remittance to the city treasurer in the same manner as assessments for local improvements. 

 
ADOPTED by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2020. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 

Debra J. Kind, Mayor        Dana H. Young, City Clerk 

 



From: Deborah Hicks deborahhicks@cityofdeephaven.org
Subject: Greenwood - 2020 Tax Cert Roll

Date: September 22, 2020 at 10:47 AM
To: dkind100@me.com
Cc: Dana Young danay@cityofdeephaven.org

Hi	Deb	and	Dana,
Please	find	a/ached	2020	Greenwood	delinquent	u;li;es	tax	roll,	for	the	Council	Packet.			They
can	s;ll	pay	city	hall	up	to	November	16th,	aIer	that	these	are	sent	to	Hennepin	County	to	be
applied	to	their	2021	property	taxes.
Deborah
	
Deborah Hicks
Cities of Deephaven and Greenwood
20225 Co'agewood Rd.20225 Co'agewood Rd.
Deephaven, MN.  55331Deephaven, MN.  55331
Direct 952-358-9934Direct 952-358-9934
Main 952-474-4755Main 952-474-4755
	
	

mailto:Hicksdeborahhicks@cityofdeephaven.org
mailto:Hicksdeborahhicks@cityofdeephaven.org
mailto:dkind100@me.com
mailto:Youngdanay@cityofdeephaven.org
mailto:Youngdanay@cityofdeephaven.org


ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

Agenda Number: 7a 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
Agenda Item:  Consider the variance requests of James and Jessica Benning to remove more than 20% of the significant 
trees (as measure by caliper inches) in conjunction with the construction of a new house located at 21915 Fairview Street. 
 
Summary:  James and Jessica Benning, property owners, have begun construction of a new house on vacant property 
located at 21915 Fairview Street and are requesting a variance to remove up to 35% of the total caliper inches of the 
significant trees located on site. The property is zoned R-1, is 19,545 square feet in area and is 106 feet wide.  
 
The table below compares the required and proposed setbacks, hardcover and building height. 
 

 Permitted/Required Proposed 
Front Yard Setback 30 feet 61 feet 
Side Yard Setback (north) 15 feet 16.1 feet 
Side Yard Setback (south) 15 feet 15.5 feet 
Rear Yard Setback 35 feet 82 feet 
Impervious Area (max.) 30% 20.30 
Building Volume (max.) 80,090 CF 57,509 CF 
Building Height (max.) 28 feet 23 feet 3 inches 

 
Background 

• On December 31, 2019, Dale Cooney, former City Planner, notified the applicant that a variance for tree removal may 
be needed. 

• On January 8, 2019, the applicant stated that an arborist that he hired indicated that three trees on the site did not look 
healthy, which the applicant was planning to remove.  

• On February 2, 2020, Mr. Cooney asked the City’s Forester to review the three trees in question to determine if they 
were healthy or not.  

• On February 11, 2020, the City’s Forester, emailed Dana Young, filling in for Mr. Cooney, stating that the exclusion of 
the maple (#1062) and the oak (#1088) are not justified.  

• The applicant submitted a variance application to exceed the maximum allowing construction-related tree removal. At 
that time the applicants were asking that three trees be exempt from the tree calculation. The February 12, 2020 staff 
report stated that if the City Forester did not exempt the three trees from the tree calculation, it would result in 36% of 
the significant trees being removed, and the applicant would have to provide at least five 3-inch diameter trees for tree 
replacement.  

• At the February 12, 2020 Planning Commission meeting, attended by the applicants, Chair Lucking stated that the 
City’s arborist thought that two of the three trees in question would survive.  

• On May 6, 2020 the applicant withdrew the variance request saying they were going to redesign the house to eliminate 
the variance and CUP for grading.  

• On July 16, 2020, Ador submitted plans for a new house at 21915 Fairview Street. 
• On July 31, 2020, the developer submitted revised stormwater plans for city review.  
• On August 6, 2020, the City’s Engineer determined a CUP was not needed for grading and approved the proposed 

grading plans.  
• On August 11, 2020, the City Forester notified staff that the trees in question had all been removed. Staff sends a 

variance application to the builder.  
 
Trees 
There are 13 significant trees on the site with a total amount of 201 caliper inches. The applicants have already removed five of 
the significant trees (11” Black Hills Spruce, 31” White Oak, 13” Black Walnut, 7” Crabapple, 9” Black Walnut) for a total removal 
of 71 caliper inches, representing 35% of the caliper inches of significant trees. Any amount of significant trees removed over 
20% requires a variance.  
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

The applicants believe the 31” White Oak should not be considered significant because a portion of it was hollow (see attached 
photo). The City’s forester states that a hollow tree does not mean the tree is not healthy, and when he saw the tree this past 
fall, the subject tree looked healthy judging by the amount of leaves on the tree (see attached letter).    
 
The Zoning Ordinance permits property owners to remove two significant trees on an annual basis for a property of this size. 
Thus, the property owners are required to replace the other three trees that were removed (31” White Oak, 13” Black Walnut, 
and 9” Black Walnut). Because of the size of the oak and walnut trees, five trees are required to be replanted.     
 
VARIANCE REVIEW CRITERIA  
 
Minn. Stat § 462.357, subd. 6(2) requires the City’s Board of Appeals and Adjustments evaluating a variance request to 
make the following inquiries:  
 
Is the variance in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance? 
Staff Comment: Yes, the intent of the tree preservation ordinance is to encourage developers to arrange new houses and 
additions in a manner that preserves as many trees as reasonable. The developer of 21915 Fairview Street has placed 
the new house in a position that preserves a majority of the significant trees on site (eight significant trees being 
preserved while five significant trees being removed).  
 
Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan? 
Staff Comment:  Below are the pertinent Comprehensive Plan policies:  

• Continue to implement city ordinances for public or private construction to minimize the removal of trees, shrubs, 
and groundcover, with replanting occurring where removal is done.  

• Encourage tree preservation by enforcing the city’s tree ordinance, which requires a tree inventory for 
subdivisions and construction projects, prevents clear-cutting of properties, and limits the removal of trees.  

• Continue to implement city ordinances to permit reasonable accommodations for the maintenance and 
modernization of the residential housing stock.  

 
Staff Comment: the applicant has submitted a tree preservation plan and is proposing to replant two trees on site. Staff is 
recommending that the developer replant a total of 10 trees.  
 
Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner? 
Staff Comment:  A single family residence with an attached two-car garage is a reasonable use of the property.  
 
Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
Staff Comment: Yes. As shown in the attached existing conditions map, only a detached garage existed on the subject lot. 
This resulted in the lot abnormally having significant trees scattered throughout the site. Because of this, more significant 
trees needed to be removed to accommodate a single-family house.  
  
Will the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality? 
Staff Comment: No, the site will still contain eight significant trees plus two new trees (a 3-inch River Birch and a 10-foot 
Black Hills Spruce).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Staff sent a public notice to all property owners within 350 feet of the subject site prior to the Planning Commission 
meeting of 09-09-20. Attached are comments submitted by John and Julie Ekelund on 09-08-20. No one spoke during the 
public hearing at the 09-09-20 Planning Commission meeting. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Four of the five trees that were already removed were relatively small (7 to 13 caliper inches). The one stately tree, the 
31-inch White Oak was hollow in places and was located right in the middle of the site, making it almost impossible to 
develop the site without removing this tree. The applicant is saving a cluster of four Red Maple trees, ranging in size 
between 12 and 15 caliper inches that are located closer to Fairview street. Because the developer removed the trees 
without city approval, staff is recommending that the number of replacement trees be doubled, similar to doubling a 
building permit fee for construction projects that fail to obtain a building permit prior to construction.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the variance requests of James and Jessica Benning to remove 35% of the significant 
trees at 21915 Fairview Street (measured by caliper inches) with the condition that the applicant has to replant a total of 
10 trees that meet the City’s minimum size of replacement trees (3” in diameter for deciduous trees and 10 feet in height 
for coniferous trees).  
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

Attachments: 

1) Location Map 
2) Variance Application 
3) Existing Conditions Map 
4) Proposed Survey 
5) Tree Preservation Plan 
6) Building Perspectives 
7) Building Plans 

 
Key Dates: 
Application complete:    August 20, 2020 
Notice of Public Hearing published:  August 27, 2020 
Planning Commission Public Hearing:  September 9, 2020 
City Council Consideration:   October 7, 2020 
60-Day Deadline:    October 16, 2020 
120-Day Deadline:    November 15, 2020 
 
Council Action: The city council must take action by 10-16-20 unless the council decides to exercise the city’s option to 
take another 60 days to consider the request. Potential motions … 
 
1. I move the city council (1) directs staff to exercise the city’s option to take 60 additional days to process the variance 

application of James and Jessica Benning, 21915 Fairview Street, to exceed the permitted tree removal allowance for 
new construction; (2) directs staff to mail written notice to the property owners; (3) directs staff to place an Affidavit of 
Mailing in the property file; (4) directs that the written notice shall state the reason for the extension is to give staff time 
to draft resolution 25-20 findings of fact approving / denying the variance request; and (5) directs that the findings 
resolution is placed on the next council meeting agenda for consideration. 

 
2. Other motion ??? 
 
Note: MN statue 15.99 requires a council decision within 60 days. The council may approve or modify a request based on verbal findings of fact and the 
applicant may proceed with their project. However, if the council denies the request, the council must state in writing the reasons for denial at the time 
that it denies the request. The council may extend the 60-day time limit by providing written notice to the applicant including the reason for the extension 
and its anticipated length (may not exceed 60 additional days unless approved by the applicant in writing). 
 









S

Sanitary Manhole
rim=932.61

Sanitary Manhole

936.3

933.0

931.8

932.1

931.1

933.1

938.5

931.1

931.6

934.3
934.8

934.0

933.2933.2933.2

933.4

933.7

935.0

935.4

Sign

932.1

932.4

932.9

933.2

933.6

934.2

934.7

935.2

935.7
935.8

935.1

Power
Pole

Power
Pole

939.9

7" cedar
937.0

48" tree
937.3

933.4

935.8

939.7

939.8

13" tree
932.9

12" tree
932.6

14" tree
932.6

16" spruce
931.5

11" tree
931.3

9" 9
933.0

934.0

932.3

932.0

932.0

932.2
932.1

932.2

932.1

932.4

934.1

932.4

933.0

933.2

933.6

933.5

11" tree
932.4

931.5

930.9

939.4

16" spruce
935.8

16" spruce
937.6

15" spruce
937.6

14" tree
939.2

939.7

938.6

940.7

11" spruce
940.9

940.1

939.9

940.4

GF
941.2

941.2

941.0

937.2
W

Well940.4

940.2
W

Well
10" tree
940.7

937.6
938.3

24" spruce
939.9

940.0
938.2

940.5

935.9

940.1

940.1
940.4

940.4

939.0

15" tree
938.5

17" tree
939.1

938.3

933.6

930.7 930.0

932.7
929.9

930.5

934.4

929.8

939.8

939.4

939.1

8" tree
939.5

8" tree
940.0

25" tree
939.1

15" tree
937.5

11" tree
937.9

11" tree
936.1

8" tree
936.9

8" tree
936.7

13" tree
936.5935.5

934.6

933.2

931.6

935.5

930.4
top ice
929.3929.4

929.7

929.9

930.5

930.1

930.1

930.0

top ice
929.4

940.0

FFE
935.1

W

Well935.3

G r a v e l

D r i v e w a y

Fai
rvie

w Stre
et

M
ea

de
vi
lle

 S
tr

ee
t

N

 

6

2

°

2

6

'

1

1

"

 

W

 

1

1

4

.

2

8

N

 

6

1

°

1

3

'

0

1

"

 

W

 

 

1

3

2

.

8

0

5
0

15
'

15
.5

3
1
.4

36
.7

32
.5

31
.6

25.10

2

2

.
8

8

LOT  1

P

 

o

 

r

 

c

 

h

P

 

a

 

t

 

i

 

o

D

 

r

 

i

 

v

 

e

 

w

 

a

 

y

w

a

l

k

E

g

r

e

s

s

 

W

e

l

l

s

E

g

r

e

s

s

 

W

e

l

l

7

.

4

%

93
293

493
693

8

9
3
4

9
3
6

9
3
8

Re
sid

en
ce

Residence

S

 

5

1

°

0

9

'

5

4

"

 

E

 

2

2

1

.

8

3

S

 
1

6

°

1

5

'
3

7

"

 
W

 
4

7

.
1

2

S

 

5

1

°

1

9

'

3

3

"

 

E

 

3

7

.

5

6

S

 
1

6

°

1

5

'
3

7

"

 
W

S 
33

°5
1'

24
" W

 6
6.

75

60.23

60.24

10

10

5

5

54.3

BLOCK   2

1

5

.

5

S

 

3

3

°

5

1

'

2

5

"

 

W

 

5

6

.

2

0

B/W

T/W

4

'

6

"

1

2

'

0

"

p

o

r

c

h

3

0

.

1

16
.1

1

2

'

0

"

1

4

'

0

"

1

2

'

0

"

2

'

0

"

4

0

'

0

"

1

4

'

6

"

5

'

0

"

1

0

'

0

"

6

'

0

"

1

9

'

0

"

1

8

'

0

"

B/W

T/W

940.11

94
1.

1

939.7

932

938
935

15" Tree
No. 441

No. 442
31" Tree

No. 443
13" Tree

No. 449
15" Tree

No. 448
34" Tree

No. 444
7" Tree

No. 437
18" Tree

No. 436
11" Tree

96.3

No. 440No. 438

No. 439

No. 445
No. 446

No. 447

No. 451

No. 450

93
8.

5

93
4.

5

936
934

942.0
B

B

steps

shed
northeasterly line lot 87

933.44

935.73

EDGE OF
DELINEATED
WETLAND

9

3

8

9

3

8

L

=

4

7

.

7

9

R

=

3

7

6

.

6

4

=

0

7

°

1

6

'

1

4

"

Drain
age &

  U
tilit

y E
ase

ment

9

4

0

Proposed
Wall

L

=

8

4

.

4

7

R

=

3

2

6

.

6

4

 

=

1

4

°

4

8

'

5

9

"

9

3

6

9

3

6

9

3

4

Proposed

  Residence

dimensions from

main floor plan

9

3

4

9

3

2

9

3

4

2

9

'

0

"

2

4

'

0

"

2

9

'

0

"

2

'

0

"

6

'

0

"

1

1

'

6

"

8

'

0

"

A

S

 

R

E

Q

U

I

R

E

D

S

T

E

P

 

F

O

O

T

I

N

G

9

4

0

F:\survey\Benning Addition- henn co\1-1\01 Surveying - 87366B\01 CAD\01 Source\01 Survey Base.dwg

Surveyors Certificate

Drawn By

Signed

Gregory R. Prasch, Minn. Reg. No. 24992

Scale: 1" = 30'

F.B.No.

Project No.

I certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my

direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

rev

Address:

7601 73rd Avenue North

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55428

(763) 560-3093

DemarcInc.com

87366B
1097-73

Site Plan Survey For:

21915 Fairview Street
Excelsior, MN

Prepared this 25th day of October 2019.

 KROISS DEVELOPMENT 
Property located in Section

26, Township 117, Range 23,
Hennepin County, Minnesota

NOTE: The only easements shown are from plats of

record or information provided by client.

DE

NOTE: Proposed grades are subject to results of soil tests.

Proposed building information must be checked with

approved building plan and development or grading

plan before excavation and construction.

Proposed grades shown on this survey are

interpolations of proposed contours from the

drainage, grading and/or development plans.

NOTE: The relationship between proposed floor

elevations to be verified by builder.

Property is in Flood Zone "X", an area of minimal

flooding" per FEMA Map No. 27053C0316F, effective

date of 11/4/2016.

 LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2, BENNING
ADDITION, Hennepin County, Minnesota.

000.0
x000.0Denotes Existing Elevation

Denotes Proposed Elevation

Denotes Surface Drainage

Denotes Iron Monument

Denotes Found Iron Monument

Denotes Existing Contours

Basis for
bearings is
assumed

1-3-20 prop grades

Average Grade 5' from perimeter 937.9

942.29

940.11

932.4

Proposed Garage Floor

Proposed Basement Floor

Type of Building

Proposed First Floor Elevation

941.57
Proposed Top of 9'6" Foundation Wall

940.57
Proposed Top of 8'6" Foundation Wall

Full Basement

1-6-20 prop grades
1-7-20 garage floor elev

1-10-20 volume calc
Denotes Proposed Contours

1-8-20 prop wall - grades

2-19-20 legal/prop grades
2-26-19 porch & grades
4-21-20 garage dimensions

Hardcover
Driveway 19,545 sq ft
Driveway &
walks

1,360 sq ft

Porch - front 86 sq ft
Building 2,128 sq ft
Patio 248 sq ft
Porch - rear 146 sq ft
Total 3,968 sq ft
Percentage 20.30% 6-29-20 building plan

7-1-20 garage size
7-27-20 pine tree remove 

B

Denotes Proposed Wetland Buffer Sign

Denotes Proposed Wetland Buffer Area

Denotes Proposed Wetland Buffer Boundary

8-19-20 wetland buffer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=07 16'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=14 48'59"





FIELD TREE INVENTORY LOG

PROJECT NAME: Tree Survey at 21915 Fairview Street, Greenwood, MN ADOR Homes, Inc.

INVENTORY DATE: 3/17/2020 Updated 8/14/20

TIME: 3:30PM Clear 42 Degrees F.

TAG NO. TREE SIZE (Cal) SPECIES CONDITION SIGNIFICANT? REMOVE? PENALTY? NOTES

436 11 Black Hills Spruce Fair Y Y Y 1/2 Canopy Loss

437 18 Basswood Good Y N N

438 12 Red Maple Good Y N N

439 13 Red Maple Good Y N N

440 15 Red Maple Good Y N N

441 15 Red Maple Good Y N N

442 31 White Oak Poor N Y N Significant Canopy Loss-Dying

443 13 Black Walnut Good Y Y N

444 7 Crabapple Fair Y Y Y

445 9 Black Walnut Good Y Y Y

446 18 Siberian Elm Good N N N

447 12 Box Elder Fair N N N 45-Degree Lean over Pond

448 34 Silver Maple Good Y N N At Pond Water Line

449 15 Green Ash Fair N N N

450 14 White Oak Good Y N N

451 9 Red Maple Fair Y N N

12

City of Greenwood Tree Inventory Criteria:
Excluded Trees: Green Ash, Box Elder, Siberian Elm, White 

Poplar, Sumac

Coniferous Trees 8" Diameter or Greater

Deciduous Hardwood Trees 6" + Diameter, including 

Ironwood, Catalpa, Oak, Hard Maple, Walnut, Hickory, Birch, 

Black Cherry, Hackberry, Locust, and Basswood

Deciduous Softwood Trees 10" or Greater, including 

Cottonwood, Willow, & Silver Maple

Condition Rating:

Good = Full Canpoy, No Signs of Stress or Injury

Fair = Most of the Canopy, Some Stress or Minor Injury

Poor = Significant Canopy Loss, Extensive Damage or 

Disease, Short Lift Expectancy

NO. OF SIGNIFICANT TREES INVENTORIED

                                            DESIGN GROUP

Landscape Architecture + Planning
calyxdesigngroup.com  |  651.788.9018



S

Sanitary Manhole
rim=932.61

Sanitary Manhole

936.3

933.0

931.8

932.1

931.1

933.1

938.5

931.1

931.6

934.3
934.8

934.0

933.2933.2933.2

933.4

933.7

935.0

935.4

Sign

932.1

932.4

932.9

933.2

933.6

934.2

934.7

935.2

935.7
935.8

935.1

Power
Pole

Power
Pole

939.9

7" cedar
937.0

48" tree
937.3

933.4

935.8

939.7

939.8

13" tree
932.9

12" tree
932.6

14" tree
932.6

11" tree
931.3

9" 9
933.0

934.0

932.3

932.0

932.0

932.2
932.1

932.2

932.1

932.4

934.1

932.4

933.0

933.2

933.6

933.5

11" tree
932.4

931.5

930.9

939.4

16" spruce
935.8

16" spruce
937.6

15" spruce
937.6

14" tree
939.2

939.7

938.6

G

Gas
Meter

940.7

11" spruce
940.9

940.1

939.9

940.4

GF
941.2

941.2

941.0

937.2
W

Well940.4

940.2
W

Well
10" tree
940.7

937.6
938.3

24" spruce
939.9

940.0
938.2

940.5

935.9

940.1

940.1
940.4

940.4

939.0

15" tree
938.5

17" tree
939.1

938.3

933.6

930.7 930.0

932.7
929.9

930.5

934.4

929.8

939.8

939.4

939.1

8" tree
939.5

8" tree
940.0

25" tree
939.1

15" tree
937.511" tree

937.9

11" tree
936.1

8" tree
936.98" tree
936.7

13" tree
936.5

935.5

934.6

933.2

931.6

935.5

930.4
top ice
929.3929.4

929.7

929.9

930.5

930.1

930.1

930.0

top ice
929.4

FFE
942.2

940.0

FFE
935.1

W

Well935.3

27.0

29
.6

27.4

7.3
0.

5

8.
0

10.08.
0

1.01
2.

0

9.3
10

.5

G r a v e l

D r i v e w a y

9.2

Fai
rvie

w Stre
et

M
ea

de
vi
lle

 S
tr

ee
t

8.
0#21915

N

 

6

2

°

2

6

'

1

1

"

 

W

 

1

1

4

.

2

8

N

 

6

1

°

1

3

'

0

1

"

 

W

 

 

1

3

2

.

8

0

5
0

15
'

15
.5

3
1
.4

36
.7

32
.5

31
.6

25.10

2

2

.
8

8

LOT  1

1

6

.

8

1

6

'

0

"

2

'

0

"

8

'

0

"

3

2

'

0

"

3

4

'

0

"

1

'

1

0

"

5

'

1

0

"

1

4

'

4

"

5

'

4

 

1

/

2

"

1

1

'

4

 

1

/

2

"

1

0

'

8

"

6

'

0

"

1

8

'

0

"

1

8

'

0

"

1

6

'

0

"

1

3

'

9

"

1

6

'

0

"

2

'

0

"

3

9

'

1

0

 

1

/

2

"

8

'

1

 

1

/

2

"

P

 

o

 

r

 

c

 

h

P

 

a

 

t

 

i

 

o

D

 

r

 

i

 

v

 

e

 

w

 

a

 

y

w

a

l

k

E

g

r

e

s

s

 

W

e

l

l

s

E

g

r

e

s

s

 

W

e

l

l

93
293

493
693

8

9
3
4

9
3
6

9
3
8

S

T

E

P

 

F

O

O

T

I

N

G

 

A

S

 

R

E

Q

U

I

R

E

D

Re
sid

en
ce

Residence

S

 

5

1

°

0

9

'

5

4

"

 

E

 

2

2

1

.

8

3

S

 
1

6

°

1

5

'
3

7

"

 
W

 
4

7

.
1

2

S

 

5

1

°

1

9

'

3

3

"

 

E

 

3

7

.

5

6

S

 
1

6

°

1

5

'
3

7

"

 
W

S 
33

°5
1'

24
" W

 6
6.

75

60.23

60.24

10

10

5

5

54.3

BLOCK   2

1

5

.

5

S

 

3

3

°

5

1

'

2

5

"

 

W

 

5

6

.

2

0

W

 

a

 

l

 

l

4

'

6

"

1

2

'

0

"

1

2

'

0

"

p

o

r

c

h

3

0

.

1

1

2

'

1

0

 

3

/

4

"

cellar

steps

steps

shed
northeasterly line lot 87

933.44

935.73

EDGE OF
DELINEATED
WETLAND

9

3

8

9

3

8

L

=

4

7

.

7

9

R

=

3

7

6

.

6

4

=

0

7

°

1

6

'

1

4

"

Drain
age &

  U
tilit

y E
ase

ment

9

4

0

Proposed
Wall

L

=

8

4

.

4

7

R

=

3

2

6

.

6

4

 

=

1

4

°

4

8

'

5

9

"

9

3

6

9

3

6

9

3

4

Proposed 3"

Deciduous

Trees
Proposed 10'

Coneferious

Tree

F:\survey\Benning Addition- henn co\1-1\01 Surveying - 87366B\01 CAD\01 Source\01 Survey Base.dwg

Surveyors Certificate

Drawn By

Signed

Gregory R. Prasch, Minn. Reg. No. 24992

Scale: 1" = 30'

F.B.No.

Project No.

I certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my

direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

rev

Address:

7601 73rd Avenue North

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55428

(763) 560-3093

DemarcInc.com

87366B
1097-73

Tree Replacement Plan

21915 Fairview Street
Excelsior, MN

Prepared this 25th day of October 2019.

 KROISS DEVELOPMENT 
Property located in Section

26, Township 117, Range 23,
Hennepin County, Minnesota

NOTE: The only easements shown

are from plats of record or

information provided by client.

DE

000.0
x000.0Denotes Existing Elevation

Denotes Proposed Elevation

Denotes Surface Drainage

Denotes Iron Monument

Denotes Found Iron Monument

Denotes Existing Contours

Denotes Proposed Contours

Basis for
bearings is
assumed

Proposed Top of Foundation

Proposed Garage Floor

Proposed Basement Floor

Type of Building

Proposed First Floor Elevation942.79
942.08
939.5
932.4

Full Basement

1-3-20 prop grades

Denotes Tree to be Removed

1-10-20 net fill

 LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2, BENNING
ADDITION, Hennepin County, Minnesota.

Denotes Tree Protection Fence

2-19-20 legal/prop grades

Tree Inventory

1056 Deciduous 30" tree (to be removed)
1057 Deciduous 17" tree (to be removed)
1058 Coniferous 10" spruce (to be removed)
1059 Deciduous 13" tree
1060 Deciduous 12" tree
1061 Deciduous 14" tree
1062 Deciduous 10" tree (to be removed)
1063 Coniferous 16" spruce (to be removed)
1064 Deciduous 11" tree
1065 Deciduous 9" 9" 20" 30" quad tree
1087 Deciduous 11" tree
1088 Deciduous 11" tree (to be removed)
1157 Deciduous 8" tree (to be removed)
1158 Deciduous 8" tree (to be removed)
1161 Deciduous 15" tree
1162 Deciduous 11" tree
1163 Deciduous 11" tree
1164 Deciduous 8" tree
1165 Deciduous 8" tree
1166 Deciduous 13" tree

2-19-20 legal/prop grades
2-26-19 porch & grades

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=07 16'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=14 48'59"











D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 #

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

IS
S

U
E

R
E

-I
S

S
U

E

B
U

IL
D

E
R

1
8
4
7
6
 K

E
N

R
IC

K
 A

V
E

 S
U

IT
E

 2
0
2

L
A

K
E

V
IL

L
E

, 
M

N
 5

5
0
4
4

T
E

L
: 

9
5
2
.4

2
8
.8

2
0
0

E
M

: 
D

a
v
e
@

D
a
v
id

C
h
a
rl
e
z
D

e
s
ig

n
s
.c

o
m

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

a

Notes: Dimensions, details and conformation to all local codes are to be verified by owner and contractor prior to the start of construction. The designer of the home is not a licensed structural engineer or architect and will assume no responsibility for items including, but not limited to : construction technique, quality of material, workmanship, code adherence, safety, water proofing, insulation, radon, mold/mildew or other designs, specification or construction issues. It is recommended that a licensed engineer review all plans for structural integrity and verify that the home meets code for extraordinary wind or other natural stresses such as flooding, snowfall or substandard bearing soil. All structural members on the plans should be verified by the manufacturer and their licensed engineering staff.  Is is also recommended 
that a licensed contractor be commissioned to construct the home. All door and window size are approximate rough openings. Specific manufacturer sizes vary and egress openings should be confirmed prior to construction. The home should be flashed and enclosed to meet local code. Sizes of material and products reflect accepted industry standards and in no way indicate a specific manufacturer.  All building components to be installed and constructed to selected manufacturer specified installation techniques and in accordance with local building codes.  Optional items may be shown on the home, within the landscaping/site plan or in the rendering for illustrative purpose only. Consult builder for standard or included features. c David Charlez Designs 2019. Do not replicate with out permission (952)428-8200.  David 
Charlez Design retains rights to all plans and detail shown.

7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

 3
:3

8
:1

6
P

M

00

T
it
le

A
D

R
 -

B
e
n
n
in

g
 V

3
 -

C
D

's
-

L
M

C

B
e
n
n
in

g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e
 V

3
A

d
o
r 

B
e
s
p
o
k
e
 H

o
m

e
s

3
5
0
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 7

S
u
it
e
 #

2
1
8

E
x
c
e
ls

io
r,

 M
N

 5
5
3
3
1

1
0
.1

7
.1

9
L
M

C

2
1
9
1
5
 F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 S

tr
e
e
t

G
re

e
n
w

o
o
d
, 

M
N

b e n n i n g r e s i d e n c e
21915 FAIRVIEW STREET
GREENWOOD, MN



D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 #

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

IS
S

U
E

R
E

-I
S

S
U

E

B
U

IL
D

E
R

1
8
4
7
6
 K

E
N

R
IC

K
 A

V
E

 S
U

IT
E

 2
0
2

L
A

K
E

V
IL

L
E

, 
M

N
 5

5
0
4
4

T
E

L
: 

9
5
2
.4

2
8
.8

2
0
0

E
M

: 
D

a
v
e
@

D
a
v
id

C
h
a
rl
e
z
D

e
s
ig

n
s
.c

o
m

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

a

Notes: Dimensions, details and conformation to all local codes are to be verified by owner and contractor prior to the start of construction. The designer of the home is not a licensed structural engineer or architect and will assume no responsibility for items including, but not limited to : construction technique, quality of material, workmanship, code adherence, safety, water proofing, insulation, radon, mold/mildew or other designs, specification or construction issues. It is recommended that a licensed engineer review all plans for structural integrity and verify that the home meets code for extraordinary wind or other natural stresses such as flooding, snowfall or substandard bearing soil. All structural members on the plans should be verified by the manufacturer and their licensed engineering staff.  Is is also recommended 
that a licensed contractor be commissioned to construct the home. All door and window size are approximate rough openings. Specific manufacturer sizes vary and egress openings should be confirmed prior to construction. The home should be flashed and enclosed to meet local code. Sizes of material and products reflect accepted industry standards and in no way indicate a specific manufacturer.  All building components to be installed and constructed to selected manufacturer specified installation techniques and in accordance with local building codes.  Optional items may be shown on the home, within the landscaping/site plan or in the rendering for illustrative purpose only. Consult builder for standard or included features. c David Charlez Designs 2019. Do not replicate with out permission (952)428-8200.  David 
Charlez Design retains rights to all plans and detail shown.

7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

 3
:3

8
:2

4
P

M

00a

3
D

 V
ie

w
s

A
D

R
 -

B
e
n
n
in

g
 V

3
 -

C
D

's
-

L
M

C

B
e
n
n
in

g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e
 V

3
A

d
o
r 

B
e
s
p
o
k
e
 H

o
m

e
s

3
5
0
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 7

S
u
it
e
 #

2
1
8

E
x
c
e
ls

io
r,

 M
N

 5
5
3
3
1

1
0
.1

7
.1

9
L
M

C

2
1
9
1
5
 F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 S

tr
e
e
t

G
re

e
n
w

o
o
d
, 

M
N

b e n n i n g r e s i d e n c e
21915 FAIRVIEW STREET
GREENWOOD, MN



First Floor
942' - 3 1/2"

Second Floor
952' - 11 1/4"

Roof
961' - 0 1/2"

Basement
932' - 4 3/4"

T.O. Footing
932' - 1 1/4"

Top of Foundation
940' - 7 1/4"

First Floor Clg.
951' - 4 1/2"

Basement Clg.
940' - 8 3/4"

Grade
940' - 1 1/4"

Roof Peak
968' - 7"

7
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

8
' -

 1
 1

/4
"

1
' -

 6
 3

/4
"

9
' -

 1
 1

/4
"

1
' -

 8
 1

/4
"

8
' -

 6
"

L
o

w
e
r 

L
e

v
e
l 
W

in
d
o

w
 H

e
ig

h
t

7
' -

 0
"

M
a

in
 L

e
v
e

l 
W

in
d

o
w

 H
e

ig
h

t

8
' -

 0
"

U
p

p
e
r 

L
e
v
e

l 
W

in
d

o
w

 H
e

ig
h

t

7
' -

 0
"

ROOF 
MIDPOINT

BPG(937'-10 3/4")

2
3

'-
3

" 
M

a
x
. 

H
g

t.

2
3

' -
 3

"

A

A

A A

B B

B

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

C
O

M
P

. 
P

A
N

E
L

5/4"x12" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM
5/4"x6" TRIM

3/4"x12" TRIM

5/4"x8" TRIM

RAILING PER CODE (OUTSIDE)

1 1/2"
3

"
3

"
3"

3
"

3
"

3"

3
"

7
 1

/4
"

1 1/2"1 1/2"

1/4" : 12" Slope

126"

1x8 ON 1x12 COMP.
FASICA

1x8 ON 1x12 COMP.
FASICA

2
3

'-
3

" 
M

a
x
. 

H
g

t.

2
3

' -
 3

"

ROOF 
MIDPOINT

BPG(937'-10 3/4")

A

A

A

A

B

C

C

CC

5/4"x12" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM

3"

3
"

3
"

5/4"x6" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM5/4"x6" TRIM

3/4"x12" TRIM

5/4"x8" TRIM

TYPICAL EXTERIOR 
MATERIALS

ASPHALT SHINGLES W/ 
NATURAL SHADOW 
ARCHITECTURAL GRADE

7" EXPOSURE HARDIELAP 
SIDING PER ELEVATION

4" EXPOSURE DOUGLAS FIR 
NICKLECAP SHIPLAP
PER ELEVATION

HARDIEPANEL SMOOTH w/ 
BATTEN STRIPS @ 16" O.C PER 
ELEVATION

HARDIEPANEL SMOOTH PER 
ELEVATION 

FLAT EPDM ROOF PER 
ELEVATION

1X8 ON 1X12 COMPOSITE 
FASCIA PER ELEVATION @ 
FLAT AWNINGS

1x3 ON 1x8 COMPOSITE FASCIA 
PER ELEVATION

COMPOSITE VENTED SOFFITS 
PER ELEVATION

EXTERIOR WINDOW COLOR TO 
BE BLACK PER ELEVATION

HOUSE WRAP AND/OR TAR 
PAPER IN PROPER FORM ON 
ENTIRE EXTERIOR

B

C

D

A

4" / 12"

4" / 12"

6"

6"

6
"

6"

6
"

6"

6
"

6
"

3
0
"

8"

24" 102"

2
4
"

1
8
"

24"

9
5

 1
/2

"

1
/4

":
1

2
" 

F
L

A
T

 A
W

N
IN

G

3
1
8
"

1/4":12" FLT AWNING

126"

-UPPER LEVEL-

-UPPER LEVEL-

C
A

N
O

Y
 H

A
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
. 

S
T

R
U

C
. 
E

N
G

.
FRONT PORCH FLAT ROOF:

16" ENGINEERED ROOF 
TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
SELF-BITUMINOUS MEMBRANE 
w/ 3" END OVERLAP 
EXTEND MEMBRANE 12"-18" 
ABOVE BUDDING WALLS
3/4" PLYWOOD SHEATHING 
w/STEEL CLIPS
TAPERED RIGID INSULATION @ 
1/4" / 12" (PER MFG. SPEC.)
TIERED 1x10 on 1x12 
COMPOSITE FASCIA
T&G CEDAR CEILING (PER 
ELEVATION)

FLAT ROOF
@ 1/4":12"

1
4
":

1
2
"

LOW SLOPE ROOFING DISCLOSURE:
CLIMATE CONDITIONS IN MN CAN MAKE LOW SLOPE ROOFING CONDITIONS 
CHALLENGING FOR TYPICAL ASPHALT SHINGLES APPLICATIONS. THE DESIGNER 
OF THIS HOME DOES NOT RECOMMEND USING ASPHALT SHINGLES FOR ROOF 
SLOPES WITH LESS THAN 4/12 PITCH. STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFS DESIGNED 
FOR LOW SLOPE APPLICATIONS WOULD BE PREFERRED. IF THE CLIENT 
CHOOSES TO USE ASPHALT SHINGLES, PLEASE FOLLOW THE MN DEPARTMENT 
OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY GUIDELINES FOR LOW SLOPE ASPHALT SHINGLES 
ROOF APPLICATIONS:
WWW.DLI.MN.GOV/CCLD/PDF/EDU_ROOFING.PDF

SPECIAL UNDERLAYMENT TECHNIQUES, FLASHING, ETC. WILL BE REQUIRED

DESIGNER OF THE HOME DOES NOT MAKE ANY GUARANTEE FOR THE 
PERFORMANCE OF LOW SLOPE ASPHALT SHINGLES ROOF IN THE STATE OF MN.

5
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

5
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

5
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

3
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1
2

"

4 1/2" / 12"

4 1/2" / 12"

14" / 12" 14" / 12"

14" / 12"

14" / 12"

14" / 12"

6
"

1"

6
"

1"

8"

8"

1
"

1
"

8"

3
7
"

8"

1
"

8"

6"

1
"

1
"

8"

1
"

1
8

' -
 3

"

1
"

8"

6
"

6
"

6
"

RIDGE VENT

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T

ENGINEERING ROOF TRUSSES PER MFG. SPEC. 
MANUFACTURE WILL PROVIDE ALL ENGINEERING 
DRAWING AND SPECIFICS

OVERHANG DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF 
FRAMING

ICE AND WATER ALL ADJOINING ROOFS

NOTE:

- DINING 

ROOM 

BELOW-

- SCREEN 

PORCH 

BELOW-

- FRONT 

PORCH 

BELOW-

-
A

W
N

IN
G

 B
E

L
O

W
-

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 #

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

IS
S

U
E

R
E

-I
S

S
U

E

B
U

IL
D

E
R

1
8
4
7
6
 K

E
N

R
IC

K
 A

V
E

 S
U

IT
E

 2
0
2

L
A

K
E

V
IL

L
E

, 
M

N
 5

5
0
4
4

T
E

L
: 

9
5
2
.4

2
8
.8

2
0
0

E
M

: 
D

a
v
e
@

D
a
v
id

C
h
a
rl
e
z
D

e
s
ig

n
s
.c

o
m

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

a

Notes: Dimensions, details and conformation to all local codes are to be verified by owner and contractor prior to the start of construction. The designer of the home is not a licensed structural engineer or architect and will assume no responsibility for items including, but not limited to : construction technique, quality of material, workmanship, code adherence, safety, water proofing, insulation, radon, mold/mildew or other designs, specification or construction issues. It is recommended that a licensed engineer review all plans for structural integrity and verify that the home meets code for extraordinary wind or other natural stresses such as flooding, snowfall or substandard bearing soil. All structural members on the plans should be verified by the manufacturer and their licensed engineering staff.  Is is also recommended 
that a licensed contractor be commissioned to construct the home. All door and window size are approximate rough openings. Specific manufacturer sizes vary and egress openings should be confirmed prior to construction. The home should be flashed and enclosed to meet local code. Sizes of material and products reflect accepted industry standards and in no way indicate a specific manufacturer.  All building components to be installed and constructed to selected manufacturer specified installation techniques and in accordance with local building codes.  Optional items may be shown on the home, within the landscaping/site plan or in the rendering for illustrative purpose only. Consult builder for standard or included features. c David Charlez Designs 2019. Do not replicate with out permission (952)428-8200.  David 
Charlez Design retains rights to all plans and detail shown.

7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

 3
:3

8
:3

3
P

M

01

F
ro

n
t 

&
 R

e
a
r 

E
le

v
a
ti
o
n
s

A
D

R
 -

B
e
n
n
in

g
 V

3
 -

C
D

's
-

L
M

C

B
e
n
n
in

g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e
 V

3
A

d
o
r 

B
e
s
p
o
k
e
 H

o
m

e
s

3
5
0
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 7

S
u
it
e
 #

2
1
8

E
x
c
e
ls

io
r,

 M
N

 5
5
3
3
1

1
0
.1

7
.1

9
L
M

C

2
1
9
1
5
 F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 S

tr
e
e
t

G
re

e
n
w

o
o
d
, 

M
N

SQ FT BREAKDOWN

SEE FINAL PAGE FOR SQUARE FOOTAGE CALCULATIONS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Front Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Rear Elevation

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

Roof Plan - Main Level

FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHTS ARE SUBJECT TO 
CHANGE DUE TO GRADE AND SITE CONDITIONS.

ALL FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHTS MUST BE 
VERIFIED ON SITE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION BY 
THE CONTRACTOR AND OR SUBCONTRACTOR.

FOUNDATION CONTRACTOR WILL STEP 
FOUNDATION WALLS AS NECESSARY TO 
MAINTAIN FROST PROTECTION IN ACCORDANCE 
TO CURRENT MINNESOTA CODE REGULATIONS 
AND ZONING.

FOUNDATION WALLS DISCLOSURE:volume of structure above grade: 57,509 cubic feet

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

Roof Plan - Upper Level



A

A

A

A

A

B B

B

C

C

C

C

B

1/4":12" Flat Roof

318"

5/4"x12" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM 5/4"x6" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM

C
O

M
P

. 
P

A
N

E
L

A

C
O

M
P

. 
P

A
N

E
L

36"

1/4":12" Flat EPDM Roof

155"

1x8 ON 1x12 COMP.
FASICA

CANOPT HANGER
PER STRUC. ENG.

1x8 ON 1x12 COMP.
FASICA

5/4"x8" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM

3/4"x12" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM

5/4"x6" TRIM

A

A

B

C

C

C

A

TYPICAL EXTERIOR 
MATERIALS

ASPHALT SHINGLES W/ 
NATURAL SHADOW 
ARCHITECTURAL GRADE

7" EXPOSURE HARDIELAP 
SIDING PER ELEVATION

4" EXPOSURE DOUGLAS FIR 
NICKLECAP SHIPLAP
PER ELEVATION

HARDIEPANEL SMOOTH w/ 
BATTEN STRIPS @ 16" O.C PER 
ELEVATION

HARDIEPANEL SMOOTH PER 
ELEVATION 

FLAT EPDM ROOF PER 
ELEVATION

1X8 ON 1X12 COMPOSITE 
FASCIA PER ELEVATION @ 
FLAT AWNINGS

1x3 ON 1x8 COMPOSITE FASCIA 
PER ELEVATION

COMPOSITE VENTED SOFFITS 
PER ELEVATION

EXTERIOR WINDOW COLOR TO 
BE BLACK PER ELEVATION

HOUSE WRAP AND/OR TAR 
PAPER IN PROPER FORM ON 
ENTIRE EXTERIOR

B

C

D

A

5
/4

" 
x
 2

" 
T

R
IM

 B
D

.

5/4" x 2" TRIM BD.

5
/4

" 
x
 2

" 
T

R
IM

 B
D

.

5/4" x 2" TRIM BD.

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 #

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

IS
S

U
E

R
E

-I
S

S
U

E

B
U

IL
D

E
R

1
8
4
7
6
 K

E
N

R
IC

K
 A

V
E

 S
U

IT
E

 2
0
2

L
A

K
E

V
IL

L
E

, 
M

N
 5

5
0
4
4

T
E

L
: 

9
5
2
.4

2
8
.8

2
0
0

E
M

: 
D

a
v
e
@

D
a
v
id

C
h
a
rl
e
z
D

e
s
ig

n
s
.c

o
m

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

D
 A

 V
 I
 D

  
 C

 H
 A

 R
 L

 E
 Z

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N
 S

a

Notes: Dimensions, details and conformation to all local codes are to be verified by owner and contractor prior to the start of construction. The designer of the home is not a licensed structural engineer or architect and will assume no responsibility for items including, but not limited to : construction technique, quality of material, workmanship, code adherence, safety, water proofing, insulation, radon, mold/mildew or other designs, specification or construction issues. It is recommended that a licensed engineer review all plans for structural integrity and verify that the home meets code for extraordinary wind or other natural stresses such as flooding, snowfall or substandard bearing soil. All structural members on the plans should be verified by the manufacturer and their licensed engineering staff.  Is is also recommended 
that a licensed contractor be commissioned to construct the home. All door and window size are approximate rough openings. Specific manufacturer sizes vary and egress openings should be confirmed prior to construction. The home should be flashed and enclosed to meet local code. Sizes of material and products reflect accepted industry standards and in no way indicate a specific manufacturer.  All building components to be installed and constructed to selected manufacturer specified installation techniques and in accordance with local building codes.  Optional items may be shown on the home, within the landscaping/site plan or in the rendering for illustrative purpose only. Consult builder for standard or included features. c David Charlez Designs 2019. Do not replicate with out permission (952)428-8200.  David 
Charlez Design retains rights to all plans and detail shown.

7
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

 3
:3

8
:4

3
P

M

02

L
e
ft

 &
 R

ig
h
t 

E
le

v
a
ti
o
n
s

A
D

R
 -

B
e
n
n
in

g
 V

3
 -

C
D

's
-

L
M

C

B
e
n
n
in

g
 R

e
s
id

e
n
c
e
 V

3
A

d
o
r 

B
e
s
p
o
k
e
 H

o
m

e
s

3
5
0
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 7

S
u
it
e
 #

2
1
8

E
x
c
e
ls

io
r,

 M
N

 5
5
3
3
1

1
0
.1

7
.1

9
L
M

C

2
1
9
1
5
 F

a
ir
v
ie

w
 S

tr
e
e
t

G
re

e
n
w

o
o
d
, 

M
N

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Left Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Right Elevation

1" = 1'-0"
3

Std. Window Trim Detail





From: Julie Ekelund jekelund@fragrancemarketinggroup.com
Subject: 21915 Fairview Street Variance Request

Date: September 8, 2020 at 4:05 PM
To: Pat Smith pat@cityofdeephaven.org, Debra Kind dkind100@me.com, kaconrad@gmail.com, Bill Cook billandtishcook@msn.com

, tfletcher@aexcom.com, lrobroy@msn.com
Cc: jesbenning@hotmail.com, todd@ador-homes.com

Dear	Pat,	Mayor	and	City	Council	Members,
	
We	are	wri8ng	in	response	to	the	Variance	Request	for	21915	Fairview	Street.		John	and	I	are	in
complete	support	of	the	Benning’s	request.		As	we	understand	it,	the	trees	that	are	part	of	this
variance	request	have	already	been	removed.		Comments:

1.	 We	were	present	when	the	large	white	oak	tree	was	taken	down.		Prior	to	the	Bennings
purchasing	the	lot,	the	oak	had	been	damaged	(missing	large	limbs)	and	it	was	a	bit
dilapidated	looking.		When	the	tree	was	taken	down,	we	were	surprised	to	see	that	the
en8re	trunk	was	hollow.	We	knew	the	Bennings	would	be	disappointed	as	they	were
planning	to	harvest	the	tree	and	turn	it	into	a	dining	room	table	–	an	idea	that	we	loved	as
much	as	they	did	as	it	really	honored	the	tree.	

2.	 In	our	opinion,	the	Bennings	have	worked	hard	to	adjust	the	size	and	loca8on	of	their	new
home	to	minimize	tree	removal	and	minimize	nega8ve	impacts	to	our	home.		They	have
spoken	with	us	many	8mes	about	their	tree	removal	plans	and	asked	us	what	trees	we	felt
strongly	about	keeping	(on	their	property).		They	have	worked	with	us	to	make	sure	we
maintain	as	much	tree	cover	as	possible	–	including	not	removing	all	“insignificant/scrap”
trees	that	would	be	allowed.	As	adjoining	neighbors,	we	greatly	appreciate	that.

3.	 From	our	ongoing	conversa8ons	with	the	Bennings,	we	believe	it	is	their	intent	to	plant
“many”	trees	to	recreate	the	feeling	of	privacy	that	the	removed	trees	provided.

	
Our	experience	working	with	the	Bennings	has	been	that	they	are	trying	hard	to	accommodate
Greenwood’s	building	code	including	tree	removal.		In	addi8on	to	their	sensi8vity	to	the	trees
(and	our	neighborhood’s	love	for	all	things	“green”)	we	have	experienced	their	willingness	to	go
the	extra	mile	and	even	change	their	house/landscape	plans	to	minimize	run-off	onto	our
property.
	
I	hope	you	consider	our	support	of	their	variance.
	
Thank	you,
	
John	&	Julie	Ekelund
5085	Meadville	Street
	
	
 
	

Virus-free. www.avast.com

mailto:Ekelundjekelund@fragrancemarketinggroup.com
mailto:Ekelundjekelund@fragrancemarketinggroup.com
mailto:Smithpat@cityofdeephaven.org
mailto:Smithpat@cityofdeephaven.org
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:kaconrad@gmail.com
mailto:Cookbillandtishcook@msn.com
mailto:Cookbillandtishcook@msn.com
mailto:tfletcher@aexcom.com
mailto:lrobroy@msn.com
mailto:jesbenning@hotmail.com
mailto:todd@ador-homes.com
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=link





�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9A 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: LMCD Rule Change – Lighting at Greenwood and Excelsior Municipal Docks 
 
Summary: Councilman Fletcher requested this topic be added to the council agenda. For the council’s reference, the 
LMCD code amendment document is attached. 
 
Council Action: None required.  
 



 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

  

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: July 8, 2020 

 

TO:   LMCD Board of Directors 

 

FROM:  Vickie Schleuning, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT:  Recodification Clarification Code Amendment 

 

ACTION 

Board approval of recommended code amendment to clarify language included as part of the recent 

recodification.  

 

BACKGROUND 

In 2019, the LMCD Board approved a recodification of its ordinances. Given the scope of the 

recodification project, the Board of Directors understood the LMCD office would identify the need 

for clarifying amendments as it began administering the updated code to ensure it reflects the intent 

of previously adopted ordinances and how they have been administered. As such, some items have 

been identified and are brought forward to clarify the language. These clarifications are important to 

effectively implement the code in the manner intended prior to recodification.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Proposed Code Amendment Language 

• Code Sections Prior to Recodification 

 

ITEM 7B 



1 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CLARIFYING AMENDMENTS TO THE LAKE 

MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT CODE OF ORDINANCES  

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT ORDAINS: 

Article I.  Legislative Findings.  The Board of Directors hereby finds and determines as 

follows: 

a. The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Code of Ordinances (“LMCD Code”) is a

collection of more than 230 ordinances adopted by the Board of Directors under its

authority in Minnesota Statutes, sections 103B.601–103B.645 over several decades.

b. In order to make the LMCD Code more accessible to the public and easier to administer

and enforce, the Board of Directors directed the LMCD Attorney to recodify the then

existing LMCD Code (“Previous Code”) without making substantive changes to the

regulations.

c. The recodification occurred over more than a year, was adopted by the Board of

Directors, and the updated LMCD Code went into effect on October 28, 2019 (“Updated

Code”).

d. The recodification project provided the LMCD an opportunity to reword, add, and

rearrange the language to further explain and clarify the previously adopted provisions

and regulations.

e. Given the scope of the recodification project, the Board of Directors understood the

LMCD office would identify the need for clarifying amendments as it began to

administer the Updated Code to ensure it reflects the intent of previously adopted

ordinances and how they have been administered.

f. The definition of commercial use is expanded to capture the full scope of the term

commercial dock in the Previous Code, while maintaining the distinction in use

categories used in the current LMCD Code.

g. Regulations applicable to lake maintenance equipment were mistakenly made applicable

only to LMCD equipment.  This ordinance moves the regulations and makes clear they

are only applicable to lake maintenance equipment as provided for in the Previous Code.

ATTACHMENT



2 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

h. The lighting standards are amended to make clear they are applicable, in addition to 

commercial structures, to all multiple docks and mooring areas as provided for in the 

Previous Code. 

 

i. The LMCD Code requires owners to seek a new license when they make certain changes 

to the docks or convert the use of the dock.  This ordinance adds language to make it 

clear an owner seeking a new license for anything other than a minor change must 

comply with all of the same procedures required for obtaining a new license.  

 

j. The shoreland measurement provision needs to be adjusted to accurately reflect the 

definition of shoreline and how the LMCD has traditionally measured shoreline.  An 

inadvertent omission of a percent of shoreline needs to be corrected by reinserting it. 

 

k. The Board of Directors is not required to hold a public hearing before adopting 

amendments to the LMCD Code.  The Board of Directors typically does not conduct a 

hearing before adopting an ordinance, but at times have made additional efforts to seek 

input from the public before acting on an ordinance.  This ordinance makes clarifying 

amendments to the LMCD Code and the Board of Directors determines that taking 

additional time to seek public input or to hold a public hearing on these changes is not 

necessary. 

 

l. The LMCD staff will bring forward to the Board of Directors additional clarifying and 

corrective amendments as they are identified. 

 

Article II.  Definitions.  Article 1, Chapter 3, Section 1-3.01 of the LMCD Code is hereby 

amended as follows and the subdivisions shall be renumbered as needed: 

 

Subd. __. Classification of Use.  “Classification of Use” means the category into 

which a particular use is classified for the purposes of determining the applicable 

regulations and licensing requirements.  The classification of uses under this Code 

includes commercial facilities, club facilities, municipal facilities, outlot association 

facilities, residential association facilities, residential multiple docks, and transient 

facilities.  The conversion from one classification of use to another requires a new 

license.  

 

Subd. 20. Commercial Use. “Commercial use” is, unless specifically noted 

otherwise, a general reference to commercial marinas, club facilities, qualified 

commercial marinas, qualified sailing schools, and qualified yacht clubs.  The term 

includes any use of a dock or dock structure by a person or entity in conjunction with a 

commercial or other revenue producing business enterprise. The owner of a commercial 

use is eligible to apply for a license for a commercial structure. 

 

Subd. __. Lake Maintenance Equipment.  “Lake maintenance equipment” means 

maintenance equipment such as barges, weed harvesting machines, lake dredging 

machines, and similar equipment operated on the Lake.  The term does not include 

LMCD equipment. 



3 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

 

Article III.  Lighting Standards.  Article 2, Chapter 2, Section 2-2.03 of the LMCD Code is 

hereby amended as follows: 

 

2-2.03. Construction and Maintenance Standards. 

 

Subd. 1. Compliance. The construction of structures on the Lake must comply 

with the requirements and limitations established in this Code and all other applicable 

federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances. 

 

Subd. 2. Zoning. The commercial, municipal, or residential use of the premises 

associated with a structure shall comply with all applicable municipal zoning, parking, 

and other land use regulations. 

 

Subd. 3. Lighting of Commercial Structures. Commercial structures, residential 

and municipal multiple docks, and mooring areas shall be suitably and adequately lighted 

in accordance with LMCD regulations. No oscillating, rotating, flashing or moving sign 

or light may be used on any dock. Dock lighting shall not be directed toward the Lake in 

such a manner that it impairs the vision of or confuses operators of watercraft. No 

lighting in the area of the Lake shall be installed or directed so as to affect adjoining dock 

use areas or create a hazard to navigation. 

 

Subd. 4. Maintenance. Structures on the Lake shall be maintained in a structurally 

safe condition and shall be maintained in a neat, clean, and orderly condition at all times. 

 

Article IV.  Shoreline Calculation.  Article 2, Chapter 4, Section 2-4.03 of the LMCD Code is 

hereby amended as follows: 

 

2-4.03. Shoreline Calculation. The shoreline of a site for the purposes of calculating 

restricted watercraft density shall be measured as provided in this subdivision Section. 

  

Subd. 1.  Measurement.  The shoreline of a site is calculated based on a straight line 

extended the line of contact with the Lake between the two end points of the site boundaries 

located at elevation 929.4 NGVD, subject to adjustment as provided in subdivision 2 of 

this Section. 

 

Subd. 2. Special Rule for Shoreline Calculation for Multiple Docks. In any case in 

which the measured shoreline at a site exceeds 125% of the distance, measured on a 

straight line, between the two end points of the shoreline at the site, the Board may adjust 

the length of shoreline for which credit is given for purposes of computing the number of 

restricted watercraft at the site as follows: 

 

(a) Shoreline will not be adjusted to a length shorter than the straight line 

distance between the end points of the shoreline; 

 

(b) Shoreline will be adjusted only for sites requiring a multiple dock license; 



4 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

 

(c) Shoreline will not be adjusted at any site for any dock facility that was in 

existence on September 17, 1999, unless the number of boat storage units is 

increased at the site; and 

 

(d) The Board will make adjustments to shoreline at the time of issuance of new 

multiple dock licenses. Adjustments may be made when the Board 

concludes that the amount of shoreline measured at elevation 929.4 NGVD 

is not fairly representative of the amount of shoreline that is reasonably 

useable for the construction and maintenance of docks at the site due to such 

features as narrow inlets, small coves, highly sinuous shoreline 

configuration, large areas of the shoreline covered by emergent vegetation 

or a great difference between the length of measured shoreline and the 

distance measured along the edge of emergent vegetation between the 

extended lot lines of the site. Shoreline adjustments shall be made so as to 

approximate the number of restricted watercraft and impacts resulting from 

mooring or docking of watercraft to that of other sites with comparable 

useable dockage space that do not have the same characteristics of unusual 

topography, shoreline configuration, or vegetation. 

 

Article V.  Maintenance Equipment.  Article 4, Chapter 4, Section 4-4.01 of the LMCD Code 

is hereby renumbered as Article 8, Chapter 7, Section 8-7.01 and amended as follows: 

 

CHAPTER 47 

LMCD USES LAKE MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 

 

48-47.01. Storage of LMCD Lake Maintenance Equipment. LMCD Lake maintenance 

equipment may temporarily be moored or stored in unlicensed locations, in the vicinity of the 

work site for the equipment, subject to the following limitations: 

 

(a) LMCD Lake maintenance equipment may not be located at any one site for more than 

two business days before and two business days after work is done in the vicinity of that 

site; 

 

(b) LMCD Lake maintenance equipment must be stored within a dock use area with the 

consent of the owner of the site, or in the setback area between dock use areas with the 

consent of the owners of both affected sites; 

 

(c) If, at any time, the storage of such LMCD lake maintenance equipment is deemed by the 

Sheriff to be a hazard to navigation or a threat to the public safety, the Sheriff may order 

the owner thereof to move the equipment to an appropriate location. Failure to comply 

with any such order is a misdemeanor; and 

 

(d) All such lake maintenance equipment must be posted with the identification of the owner 

and name, address, and telephone number of a person who may be contacted in an 



5 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

emergency or may be notified by the Sheriff, if necessary, in accordance with the 

preceding paragraph. 

 

Article VI.  Conversion of Uses.  Article 6, Chapter 1, Section 6-1.17 is hereby amended as 

follows: 

 

6-1.17.  Minor Change; New License Required.  The issuance of a new license is required 

for any change in slip size, boat storage units, ownership, length, width, height or location, 

conversion in use, or the change in the type of structure requiring a license under this Code. 

 

Subd. 1.  Minor Changes.  The Executive Director may administratively approve a 

request for a new license related to a minor change and issue a new license without a public 

hearing and without requiring the payment of a fee therefor, provided:  

 

(a) All information required by the Executive Director has been submitted by 

the applicant;  

 

(b) The structure is in compliance with the provisions of this Code;  

 

(c) There is no change in the number of watercraft to be stored at the dock or 

launched from a ramp;  

 

(d) The change will not adversely affect nearby properties, navigation, safety, 

wetlands with emergent vegetation, or the environment; 

 

(e) The change will not involve a change in use from one of the classifications 

of use to another; and 

 

(f) For all structures, except those of qualified commercial uses, there is no 

substantial change in the slip size, length, width, height or location of the 

dock or launching ramp, the amount of the Lake obstructed or occupied by 

the dock or launching ramp, the use of the dock or launching ramp, or the 

type of watercraft stored at the dock or launching ramp.  

  

The Executive Director may refer any application to the Board and must refer any 

application that the Executive Director proposes to deny. 

 

 Subd. 2.  Other New Licenses.  When a new license is required that involves more 

than a minor change that may be processed administratively, or involves a conversion to 

a different classification of use, the applicant shall be required to comply with all of the 

requirements associated with seeking the new license, including paying the required fees, 

and the LMCD shall process and hold a hearing on the application in the same manner as 

a new application. 

 

Article VII.  Incorporation of Amendments.  The LMCD Attorney is authorized to incorporate 

these amendments into the LMCD Code and is authorized to make such corrective changes as 



6 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

may be needed to correct formatting, maintain internal consistency, renumber sections, and as 

may otherwise be needed to implement the changes made by this ordinance. The amended 

document shall constitute the most current LMCD Code. 

 

Article VIII.  Declaration.  This enactment is adopted by a majority vote of all the members of 

the Board, has the effect of an ordinance, and is in effect on the first day of publication after 

adoption.  

 

Adopted this ____ day of _____________ 2020. 

 

 

       BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

  

 

 

       _______________________________ 

       Gregg Thomas, Chair 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Dan Baasen, Secretary 

 

 

Date of Publication:  ___________________, 2020 

 

Effective Date:  ____________________, 2020 

 

 

New material is double-underlined and removed material is stricken. 



ATTACHMENT




















�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9A 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: LMCD Rule Change – Lighting at Greenwood and Excelsior Municipal Docks 
 
Summary: Councilman Fletcher requested this topic be added to the council agenda. For the council’s reference, the 
LMCD code amendment document is attached. 
 
Council Action: None required.  
 



 

www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

  

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: July 8, 2020 

 

TO:   LMCD Board of Directors 

 

FROM:  Vickie Schleuning, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT:  Recodification Clarification Code Amendment 

 

ACTION 

Board approval of recommended code amendment to clarify language included as part of the recent 

recodification.  

 

BACKGROUND 

In 2019, the LMCD Board approved a recodification of its ordinances. Given the scope of the 

recodification project, the Board of Directors understood the LMCD office would identify the need 

for clarifying amendments as it began administering the updated code to ensure it reflects the intent 

of previously adopted ordinances and how they have been administered. As such, some items have 

been identified and are brought forward to clarify the language. These clarifications are important to 

effectively implement the code in the manner intended prior to recodification.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Proposed Code Amendment Language 

• Code Sections Prior to Recodification 

 

ITEM 7B 



1 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CLARIFYING AMENDMENTS TO THE LAKE 

MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT CODE OF ORDINANCES  

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT ORDAINS: 

Article I.  Legislative Findings.  The Board of Directors hereby finds and determines as 

follows: 

a. The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Code of Ordinances (“LMCD Code”) is a

collection of more than 230 ordinances adopted by the Board of Directors under its

authority in Minnesota Statutes, sections 103B.601–103B.645 over several decades.

b. In order to make the LMCD Code more accessible to the public and easier to administer

and enforce, the Board of Directors directed the LMCD Attorney to recodify the then

existing LMCD Code (“Previous Code”) without making substantive changes to the

regulations.

c. The recodification occurred over more than a year, was adopted by the Board of

Directors, and the updated LMCD Code went into effect on October 28, 2019 (“Updated

Code”).

d. The recodification project provided the LMCD an opportunity to reword, add, and

rearrange the language to further explain and clarify the previously adopted provisions

and regulations.

e. Given the scope of the recodification project, the Board of Directors understood the

LMCD office would identify the need for clarifying amendments as it began to

administer the Updated Code to ensure it reflects the intent of previously adopted

ordinances and how they have been administered.

f. The definition of commercial use is expanded to capture the full scope of the term

commercial dock in the Previous Code, while maintaining the distinction in use

categories used in the current LMCD Code.

g. Regulations applicable to lake maintenance equipment were mistakenly made applicable

only to LMCD equipment.  This ordinance moves the regulations and makes clear they

are only applicable to lake maintenance equipment as provided for in the Previous Code.

ATTACHMENT



2 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

h. The lighting standards are amended to make clear they are applicable, in addition to 

commercial structures, to all multiple docks and mooring areas as provided for in the 

Previous Code. 

 

i. The LMCD Code requires owners to seek a new license when they make certain changes 

to the docks or convert the use of the dock.  This ordinance adds language to make it 

clear an owner seeking a new license for anything other than a minor change must 

comply with all of the same procedures required for obtaining a new license.  

 

j. The shoreland measurement provision needs to be adjusted to accurately reflect the 

definition of shoreline and how the LMCD has traditionally measured shoreline.  An 

inadvertent omission of a percent of shoreline needs to be corrected by reinserting it. 

 

k. The Board of Directors is not required to hold a public hearing before adopting 

amendments to the LMCD Code.  The Board of Directors typically does not conduct a 

hearing before adopting an ordinance, but at times have made additional efforts to seek 

input from the public before acting on an ordinance.  This ordinance makes clarifying 

amendments to the LMCD Code and the Board of Directors determines that taking 

additional time to seek public input or to hold a public hearing on these changes is not 

necessary. 

 

l. The LMCD staff will bring forward to the Board of Directors additional clarifying and 

corrective amendments as they are identified. 

 

Article II.  Definitions.  Article 1, Chapter 3, Section 1-3.01 of the LMCD Code is hereby 

amended as follows and the subdivisions shall be renumbered as needed: 

 

Subd. __. Classification of Use.  “Classification of Use” means the category into 

which a particular use is classified for the purposes of determining the applicable 

regulations and licensing requirements.  The classification of uses under this Code 

includes commercial facilities, club facilities, municipal facilities, outlot association 

facilities, residential association facilities, residential multiple docks, and transient 

facilities.  The conversion from one classification of use to another requires a new 

license.  

 

Subd. 20. Commercial Use. “Commercial use” is, unless specifically noted 

otherwise, a general reference to commercial marinas, club facilities, qualified 

commercial marinas, qualified sailing schools, and qualified yacht clubs.  The term 

includes any use of a dock or dock structure by a person or entity in conjunction with a 

commercial or other revenue producing business enterprise. The owner of a commercial 

use is eligible to apply for a license for a commercial structure. 

 

Subd. __. Lake Maintenance Equipment.  “Lake maintenance equipment” means 

maintenance equipment such as barges, weed harvesting machines, lake dredging 

machines, and similar equipment operated on the Lake.  The term does not include 

LMCD equipment. 



3 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

 

Article III.  Lighting Standards.  Article 2, Chapter 2, Section 2-2.03 of the LMCD Code is 

hereby amended as follows: 

 

2-2.03. Construction and Maintenance Standards. 

 

Subd. 1. Compliance. The construction of structures on the Lake must comply 

with the requirements and limitations established in this Code and all other applicable 

federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances. 

 

Subd. 2. Zoning. The commercial, municipal, or residential use of the premises 

associated with a structure shall comply with all applicable municipal zoning, parking, 

and other land use regulations. 

 

Subd. 3. Lighting of Commercial Structures. Commercial structures, residential 

and municipal multiple docks, and mooring areas shall be suitably and adequately lighted 

in accordance with LMCD regulations. No oscillating, rotating, flashing or moving sign 

or light may be used on any dock. Dock lighting shall not be directed toward the Lake in 

such a manner that it impairs the vision of or confuses operators of watercraft. No 

lighting in the area of the Lake shall be installed or directed so as to affect adjoining dock 

use areas or create a hazard to navigation. 

 

Subd. 4. Maintenance. Structures on the Lake shall be maintained in a structurally 

safe condition and shall be maintained in a neat, clean, and orderly condition at all times. 

 

Article IV.  Shoreline Calculation.  Article 2, Chapter 4, Section 2-4.03 of the LMCD Code is 

hereby amended as follows: 

 

2-4.03. Shoreline Calculation. The shoreline of a site for the purposes of calculating 

restricted watercraft density shall be measured as provided in this subdivision Section. 

  

Subd. 1.  Measurement.  The shoreline of a site is calculated based on a straight line 

extended the line of contact with the Lake between the two end points of the site boundaries 

located at elevation 929.4 NGVD, subject to adjustment as provided in subdivision 2 of 

this Section. 

 

Subd. 2. Special Rule for Shoreline Calculation for Multiple Docks. In any case in 

which the measured shoreline at a site exceeds 125% of the distance, measured on a 

straight line, between the two end points of the shoreline at the site, the Board may adjust 

the length of shoreline for which credit is given for purposes of computing the number of 

restricted watercraft at the site as follows: 

 

(a) Shoreline will not be adjusted to a length shorter than the straight line 

distance between the end points of the shoreline; 

 

(b) Shoreline will be adjusted only for sites requiring a multiple dock license; 



4 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

 

(c) Shoreline will not be adjusted at any site for any dock facility that was in 

existence on September 17, 1999, unless the number of boat storage units is 

increased at the site; and 

 

(d) The Board will make adjustments to shoreline at the time of issuance of new 

multiple dock licenses. Adjustments may be made when the Board 

concludes that the amount of shoreline measured at elevation 929.4 NGVD 

is not fairly representative of the amount of shoreline that is reasonably 

useable for the construction and maintenance of docks at the site due to such 

features as narrow inlets, small coves, highly sinuous shoreline 

configuration, large areas of the shoreline covered by emergent vegetation 

or a great difference between the length of measured shoreline and the 

distance measured along the edge of emergent vegetation between the 

extended lot lines of the site. Shoreline adjustments shall be made so as to 

approximate the number of restricted watercraft and impacts resulting from 

mooring or docking of watercraft to that of other sites with comparable 

useable dockage space that do not have the same characteristics of unusual 

topography, shoreline configuration, or vegetation. 

 

Article V.  Maintenance Equipment.  Article 4, Chapter 4, Section 4-4.01 of the LMCD Code 

is hereby renumbered as Article 8, Chapter 7, Section 8-7.01 and amended as follows: 

 

CHAPTER 47 

LMCD USES LAKE MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 

 

48-47.01. Storage of LMCD Lake Maintenance Equipment. LMCD Lake maintenance 

equipment may temporarily be moored or stored in unlicensed locations, in the vicinity of the 

work site for the equipment, subject to the following limitations: 

 

(a) LMCD Lake maintenance equipment may not be located at any one site for more than 

two business days before and two business days after work is done in the vicinity of that 

site; 

 

(b) LMCD Lake maintenance equipment must be stored within a dock use area with the 

consent of the owner of the site, or in the setback area between dock use areas with the 

consent of the owners of both affected sites; 

 

(c) If, at any time, the storage of such LMCD lake maintenance equipment is deemed by the 

Sheriff to be a hazard to navigation or a threat to the public safety, the Sheriff may order 

the owner thereof to move the equipment to an appropriate location. Failure to comply 

with any such order is a misdemeanor; and 

 

(d) All such lake maintenance equipment must be posted with the identification of the owner 

and name, address, and telephone number of a person who may be contacted in an 



5 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

emergency or may be notified by the Sheriff, if necessary, in accordance with the 

preceding paragraph. 

 

Article VI.  Conversion of Uses.  Article 6, Chapter 1, Section 6-1.17 is hereby amended as 

follows: 

 

6-1.17.  Minor Change; New License Required.  The issuance of a new license is required 

for any change in slip size, boat storage units, ownership, length, width, height or location, 

conversion in use, or the change in the type of structure requiring a license under this Code. 

 

Subd. 1.  Minor Changes.  The Executive Director may administratively approve a 

request for a new license related to a minor change and issue a new license without a public 

hearing and without requiring the payment of a fee therefor, provided:  

 

(a) All information required by the Executive Director has been submitted by 

the applicant;  

 

(b) The structure is in compliance with the provisions of this Code;  

 

(c) There is no change in the number of watercraft to be stored at the dock or 

launched from a ramp;  

 

(d) The change will not adversely affect nearby properties, navigation, safety, 

wetlands with emergent vegetation, or the environment; 

 

(e) The change will not involve a change in use from one of the classifications 

of use to another; and 

 

(f) For all structures, except those of qualified commercial uses, there is no 

substantial change in the slip size, length, width, height or location of the 

dock or launching ramp, the amount of the Lake obstructed or occupied by 

the dock or launching ramp, the use of the dock or launching ramp, or the 

type of watercraft stored at the dock or launching ramp.  

  

The Executive Director may refer any application to the Board and must refer any 

application that the Executive Director proposes to deny. 

 

 Subd. 2.  Other New Licenses.  When a new license is required that involves more 

than a minor change that may be processed administratively, or involves a conversion to 

a different classification of use, the applicant shall be required to comply with all of the 

requirements associated with seeking the new license, including paying the required fees, 

and the LMCD shall process and hold a hearing on the application in the same manner as 

a new application. 

 

Article VII.  Incorporation of Amendments.  The LMCD Attorney is authorized to incorporate 

these amendments into the LMCD Code and is authorized to make such corrective changes as 



6 
LK110\4\658855.v1 

may be needed to correct formatting, maintain internal consistency, renumber sections, and as 

may otherwise be needed to implement the changes made by this ordinance. The amended 

document shall constitute the most current LMCD Code. 

 

Article VIII.  Declaration.  This enactment is adopted by a majority vote of all the members of 

the Board, has the effect of an ordinance, and is in effect on the first day of publication after 

adoption.  

 

Adopted this ____ day of _____________ 2020. 

 

 

       BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

  

 

 

       _______________________________ 

       Gregg Thomas, Chair 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Dan Baasen, Secretary 

 

 

Date of Publication:  ___________________, 2020 

 

Effective Date:  ____________________, 2020 

 

 

New material is double-underlined and removed material is stricken. 



ATTACHMENT




















�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9B 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Estimate for Installing Generator at Weeks Road Lift Station 
 
Summary: In the past, Deephaven public works has deployed a portable generator at the Weeks Road lift station 
whenever power is out in the area. Since Deephaven has informed Greenwood that they will no longer be providing public 
works services beginning 01-01-20, the public works committee (Councilman Cook and Mayor Kind) recommend the city 
install a generator at the Weeks Road lift station. 
 
At the 09-02-20 meeting, the council authorized the public works committee to secure estimates for installing a generator. 
 
One estimate was received from Midwest Electric & Generator. See the attached files. Also attached is an email from City 
Engineer Dave Martini with input regarding the estimate and add-on options. 
 
Council Action: None required. Suggested motions … 
 

1. I move the city council (1) approves $27,884 for Midwest Electric & Generator to install a generator at the Weeks 
Road lift station; (2) approves option 1, $880 to provide 2-hour load bank testing per NFPA110 requirements; (3) 
approves option 3, $1260 annual cost for monthly NFPA110 maintenance inspection; and (4) approves up to 
$3500 for the new gas line and meter from Centerpoint Energy. 
 

2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 

 



From: John Anderson john@midwestgenerators.com
Subject: Weeks Road Lift Station Generator

Date: September 19, 2020 at 6:12 PM
To: Debra Kind dkind100@me.com, jmenzel@mediacombb.net

Hi Debra and John,

Sorry to hear about Bill, hoping for a speedy recovery. 

Attached you will find a formal estimate for the Weeks Road Lift Station. The pricing is inclusive of everything required for
the project, not including the fee for Centerpoint Energy to install a new natural gas line and meter. If the estimate looks
good, it will be important to start the natural gas line paperwork very soon. We will take care of this paperwork for you. I
briefly talked to the Field Engineer at Centerpoint and he was going to stop by in the next 2 weeks. He stated the pricing
for the new gas line and meter to the lift station would be around $2,500 to $3,200 according to the layout that was on the
mapping system without winter fees. We would coordinate the installation of the new gas line. 

If we get rolling on the natural gas, there will be no winter project fees from Centerpoint Energy. Winter fees will add $8
per foot for the gas line and $240 per burner, per day (burner fees in the winter will be over $4,000 alone for this project).
Natural gas will make the most sense in the short and long term. Diesel can be a pain for maintenance, plus the generator
system is much more expensive. 

Let me know if you have any questions or want to have a phone call about the project. 

Click Here To Review Our COVID-19 Updates

Book A Stress-Free Virtual Estimate Here!

Chat with us 24/7 via our LiveChat feature!

Thanks,

John Anderson

Midwest Electric & Generator, Inc

P | 612.284.1550
C | 612.290.5225
F | 612.268.1857

www.midwestgenerators.com

facebook | linkedin | BBB

This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this
communication(s) is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy any and all copies of the original message.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

CityofGreenwoo
dWeek…ion.pdf

mailto:Andersonjohn@midwestgenerators.com
mailto:Andersonjohn@midwestgenerators.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:jmenzel@mediacombb.net
https://www.midwestgenerators.com/covid-19-our-protocol-enacted-to-protect-our-employees-and-customers/
https://www.midwestgenerators.com/book-an-appointment-now/
https://lc.chat/now/9495125/
http://www.midwestgenerators.com/
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Midwest-Electric-Generator-Inc/163927080313246?sk=info
http://www.linkedin.com/pub/midwest-electric-generators/27/98b/880
http://www.bbb.org/minnesota/business-reviews/electricians/midwest-electric-and-generator-in-maple-lake-mn-96016820


Midwest Electr ic and Generator , IncMidwest Electr ic and Generator , Inc
10215 Twin Lakes Road NW10215 Twin Lakes Road NW

Elk R iver , MN 55330Elk R iver , MN 55330
612-284-1550612-284-1550

www.MidwestGenerators.comwww.MidwestGenerators.com

EstimateEstimate 6018425
JobJob 5869467

Estimate DateEstimate Date 9/19/2020
Customer POCustomer PO

Bill ing AddressBill ing Address
City of Greenwood
20225 Cottagewood Road
Greenwood, MN 55331 USA

Job AddressJob Address
Weeks Road Lift Station
5135 Weeks Road
Greenwood, MN 55331 USA

Estimate DetailsEstimate Details

Weeks Road Lift Station: Provide and install new automatic generator system for lift station system. Install new electrical
pedestal and new automatic transfer switch. Generator to operate using natural gas. Locate generator system within 18' of
the existing lift control panel. Installation includes all equipment, materials, labor, and permits. Utility installation for natural
gas system to be coordinated by Midwest, however, paid to Centerpoint Energy separately of this estimate.

Task #Task # Descr iptionDescr iption QuantityQuantity
T40412 Generac 4.5L Natural Gas Commercial Generator System

Automatic Transfer Switch, NEMA3R
3 Phase - 120/240V Delta 
5 Year Warranty

Generator system to be pad mounted, within 18' of the existing electrical switchgear
located at the lift station. New transfer switch to be pedestal mounted.

1-2 section pre-formed concrete pad
1-Set generator on site
1-Provide generator battery
1-Provide battery heater thermostat
1-Coolant circulator, with thermostat

1-Electrical permit
1-Electrical review
1-Mechanical permit
1-Mechanical review

1-Complete electrical work, branch circuits and generator feeders. Configure all
grounds and neutrals as required by code. Including reconfigured of grounds and
neutrals, and extend bonding system per service disconnect locations. Install surface
mounted conduit from generator location to transfer switch locations. including wiring
tap box as required. Wire all control work for communication, and also charging circuit
and cold weather circuit.

1-Gas work for generator system will be provdied by new high pressure gas meter
from Centerpoint Energy. Including tap from the new high-pressure natural gas
system that will be located within 5' of the generator. Install gas line from meter to the
final generator location. To include shut off, regulators, anti-vibration line, and
sediment tee

1-Factory required testing, generator registration, dealer check out, and customer
training

1.00



T6000178 Generator Maintenance Options

** Options listed below are in addition to the base generator estimate **

OPTION #1 ADD $880.00
Provide 2 hour load bank testing, per NFPA110 requirements
25% - 30 minutes 
50% - 1 hour
75% - 30 minutes
Provide digital reporting and logging for load bank testing

OPTION #2 (ADD FIRST YEAR) $1,568.00 
($639.00 PER YEAR, AFTER THE FIRST)
FleetTracker Cellular Generator Monitor
Receive alerts and status about your generator anywhere in the world. Midwest can
see generator system on our end as well. Reporting available for all NFPA110
requirements

OPTION #3 ADD $1,260.00
Monthly NFPA110 maintenance inspection. Visit site monthly and include start-up up
and visual inspection of the generator system, including cooling, oil, and coolant.
Provide logbook at the site for check off of maintenance

1.00



T840048 TERMS:
$20,000.00 DUE AT ORDERING
REMAINDER DUE AT STARTUP

Notes:

Offloading and rigging by Midwest
Installation Included
Start-up and testing service is included
Permits are included
Load Bank testing is not included

Utility company fees are not included in this estimate. Centerpoint Energy will install a
new natural gas utility meter to provide fuel for the generator system. Midwest to
coordinate installation of gas meter, however, the fee from Centerpoint Energy to be
paid by the City.

Midwest does not provide structural engineering, roof consulting, or architectural
services, and this proposal and Contract shall not be construed as contracting to
provide any such professional services. Contractor assumes no responsibility for
design, structural adequacy, or compliance of the structure with building codes. If
design services are required, Midwest shall not be responsible for the results of such
services, whether or not such services are provided in relation to this. If structural
engineering is required, fees to be paid by others, and are additional to this proposal

: No retainage without written pre-accepted agreement
: Startup will not be completed without 100% payment
: A 3% surcharge will be added to all credit card payments

PRICES : Valid for 30 days from date of this proposal

TAXES : Sales Taxes are NOT included, and will 
be billed without a tax-exempt certificate

F.O.B.Shipping : Ownership of goods passes to buyer at 
the time the goods cross the shipping point. Pre-paid freight 
to jobsite is included.

CANCELLATION : Shall be subject to applicable fees but not 
less than 50% of the purchase price.

INDEMNIFICATION : Signee is obligated for any and all costs of 
collection, and associated fees.

PROPRIETARY : This Quote/Bill of Material is proprietary to Midwest Electric and
Generator 
Reproduction or sharing of this Quote/Bill of Material is strictly prohibited.

1.00

Sub-TotalSub-Total $27,884.00
TaxTax $0.00

TotalTotal $27,884.00
Thank you for choosing Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc

Please do not hesitate to reach out to us with questions or to book services.
We work hard to offer you Best-In-Class for your project, and can also offer some attractive financing options including 18 months
interest free, or fixed 5.99%.

Our technicians are competent, licensed, and highly skilled in their profession, and will leave you confident in your decision.

Midwest Electric and Generator is the only Power Pro Premier Dealer in the 5 state area, a designation meaning we meet the most
stringent set of requirements ensuring customers receive an outstanding sales and service experience when purchasing. We employ
expert staff, including electricians, plumbers, mechanics, and project managers, consistently receiving high reviews from our customer
base.
Thank you again for the opportunity to earn your business.

All projects are subject to Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc Terms and Conditions



Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc  

Terms & Conditions 
All quotes are good for 30 days. 

If you contract Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc. to complete work for you, the following 
terms and conditions will apply to the sale. 

PAYMENT TERMS  
The entire invoice is due upon completion of described work, or alternatively the remainder 
of a contract, minus any down-payments that may have been previously applied. Any 
payment not received within 10 days from completion of work is subject to interest at the 
highest amount lawfully allowed by contract in the State of Minnesota until paid. This rate is 
currently 18% APR. If applicable, sales tax is included in the price, unless otherwise noted. 
If Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc. commences litigation or employs attorneys to collect 
payment for any amount due it from Customer, Customer agrees to pay reasonable costs 
and attorney’s fees which may be due. If Customer’s check does not clear, Customer may 
be liable for more than the check amount, plus the face value of the check and court costs. 
A minimum of $37.00 will be imposed on all returned checks. All parts will be removed from 
the Customer’s premises and discarded unless specified herein. 

COLLECTION COSTS  
Customer agrees that they shall pay all expenses incurred by Midwest Electric and 
Generator, Inc. for the collection of any delinquent accounts including, but not limited to: All 
attorney’s fees, filing fees and costs. Any and all disputes arising out of this sale shall be 
interpreted under the laws of the the State of Minnesota. Customer agrees to pay collection 
fees, reasonable attorney's fees and court costs in the event of legal action. A monthly 
service charge of 1 ½% will be added after 10 days. 

WARRANTIES AND LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTIES  
Standard warranty is 1 year on labor and parts supplied by Midwest Electric and Generator, 
Inc.. Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc. warrants that all work performed, and parts, and 
equipment which were installed in the servicing of the electrical or generator unit(s) were 
completed in a workmanlike manner and that said work shall be free from defects in 
materials and workmanship for a period 365 days from date said work was performed or 
manufacturer’s warranties (except for the exclusions listed below). Midwest Electric and 
Generator, Inc's obligation for defective products and/or workmanship or any damage 
caused thereby, and Customer’s exclusive remedy, shall be limited, at Midwest Electric and 
Generator, Inc’s option, to the replacement of any defective parts or workmanship or the 
refund of amounts paid by Customer for said service. Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc 
must receiving actual written noticed of said defect within the 365 day period noted herein. 
Notice may be sent to 10215 Twin Lakes Road NW, Elk River, MN 55330 

Items disclosed on invoice & declined by Customer or Customer supplied equipment may 
be excluded. These exclusions may have limited or no warranty if parts or equipment have 
been replaced or repaired by Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc. and have not been 
worked on by anyone else during warranty period. Warranty period may be different if noted 
herein. (Warranty excludes stop-pages and customer supplied items). All warranty issues 
must be allowed to be inspected and approved by Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc 



before any repair is made or warranty is voided. Warranty is not transferable. Not liable for 
damage caused by weather, pr normal maintenance items that have not been completed as 
required, or manufacturer defects. 

WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS  
THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES (EXCEPT OF TITLE) FROM MIDWEST 
ELECTRIC AND GENERATOR, INC INCLUDING , BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
MIDWEST ELECTRIC AND GENERATOR, INC SHALL NOT BE SUBJECT TO AND 
DISCLAIMS (1) ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR LIABILITIES ARISING OUT OF BREACH 
OF CONTRACT OR OF WARRANTY; (2) ANY OBLIGATIONS WHATSOEVER ARISING 
FROM TORT CLAIMS INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY OR ARISING 
UNDER THEORIES OF LAW WITH RESPECT TO PRODUCTS SOLD OR SERVICES 
RENDERED BY MIDWEST ELECTRIC AND GENERATOR, INC OR ANY UNDERTAKING, 
ACTS OR OMISSIONS RELATED THERETO; AND (3) ALL CONSEQUENTIAL, 
INCIDENTAL AND CONTINGENT DAMAGES WHATSOEVER. 

RESTRICTION OF THE PERIOD LIMITATION OF ACTION  
Any legal action relating to this Agreement or breach thereof shall be commenced within 
one (1) year from the date of the work. Consumer shall be deemed to have accepted all 
delivered goods which he has not rejected within two (2) years of receipt. 

ALTERATIONS  
Any alterations, additions, adjustments or repairs made by others, unless authorized or 
agreed upon by Midwest Electric and Generator, Inc, will be cause to terminate Midwest 
Electric and Generator, Inc's obligation under the contract. 

EXCLUSION OF COURSE OF DEALING  
It is agreed that no prior course of dealing or usage of trade not expressly set forth in this 
contract shall be admissible to explain, modify, or contradict this contract in any way.  
All warranty work will be performed during normal business hours. Any Customer requiring 
warranty work not performed during regular business hours will be charged a service 
charge. 

Note: Any alterations or deviations from the above specifications involving extra costs will 
be executed only upon written consent by customer and will become an extra charge over 
and above the estimate. All agreements, contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays are 
beyond our control. 

MINNESOTA PRE-LIEN NOTICE: 

"(a) Any person or company supplying labor or materials for this improvement to 
your property may file a lien against your property if that person or company is not 
paid for the contributions. 

(b) Under Minnesota law, you have the right to pay persons who supplied labor or 
materials for this improvement directly and deduct this amount from our contract 
price, or withhold the amounts due them from us until 120 days after completion of the 
improvement unless we give you a lien waiver signed by persons who supplied any 
labor or material for the improvement and who gave you timely notice." 



From: Debra Kind dkind100@me.com
Subject: Fwd: INPUT NEEDED re: Weeks Road Lift Station Generator

Date: September 22, 2020 at 4:44 PM
To:

From: David Martini <David.Martini@bolton-menk.com>
Subject: RE: INPUT NEEDED re: Weeks Road Lift Station Generator
Date: September 22, 2020 at 3:55:41 PM CDT
To: Debra Kind <dkind100@me.com>

Deb,
This	generally	looks	good	to	us:
	
Op8on	1	–	Seems	like	a	good	idea	to	validate	the	correct	opera8onal	performance	and	ba@ery	
autonomy
Op8on	2	–	This	may	be	overkill.		The	ques8on	is	who	will	the	no8fica8ons	go	to	and	if	you	don’t	
go	with	this	op8on	how	will	the	city	be	no8fied	that	the	generator	is	opera8ng.
Op8on	3	–	This	equates	to	about	$100	per	month	to	have	them	complete	monthly	maintenance	
inspec8ons.		This	seems	like	a	good	idea.
	
If	you	know	who	is	going	to	take	over	your	PW	responsibili8es,	it	may	be	a	good	idea	to	have	
them	look	at	this	too.
	
Let	me	know	if	you	have	ques8ons.
	
Thanks.
	
David	P	Mar*ni	P.E.
Bolton	&	Menk,	Inc.	
Phone:	952-448-8838	ext.	2458
Mobile:	612-756-4315	
davidma@bolton-menk.com

mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:David.Martini@bolton-menk.com
mailto:dkind100@me.com
mailto:davidma@bolton-menk.com



�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9C 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Estimate for Replacing Greenwood Sign at Christmas Lake Road 
 
Summary: The resident who maintains the garden by the Greenwood entry sign at Christmas Lake Road and Excelsior 
Boulevard asked if it would be possible to have it repainted or replaced. 
 
Attached is an estimate for the cost to install a sign that matches the other “new” signs in the city that were installed 10 
years ago and are still in excellent condition. 
 
Council Action: None required. Suggested motions … 
 

1. I move the city council approves Sign Source estimate #57046 in the amount of $1,876.50 to install a new 
Greenwood entry sign at the intersection of Christmas Lake Road and Excelsior Boulevard. 
 

2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 

 



Estimate #: 57046
Sign Source
a division of Indigo Signworks, Inc.
7660 Quattro Drive
Chanhassen, MN 55317
Web:  http://www.sign-source.com Page 1 of 2

Email:

Salesperson: Bob Ackerwold

September 08, 2020Created Date: City of GreenwoodPrepared For:

Deb KindContact:

Email:

Address:

dkind100@me.com

boba@sign-source.com

(952) 908- 9147

(952) 908- 9107

Office Fax:

Office Phone: Office Fax:

Office Phone: (952) 474- 6633

(952) 401- 7587

20225 Cottagewood Rd

Deephaven, MN  55331
Entered by: Bob Ackerwold

Last Modified: Proof Due Date:September 09, 2020

Description: New Foam Sign Panel

 1

Subtotal

$1,557.50 

Unit Price

$1,557.50 1
Description:Sandblasted HDU sign to replace existing.

Quantity

• 1x) 95.5 in. W x 22.75 in. H  

 1

Subtotal

$319.00 

Unit Price

$319.00 2
Description:Installation of new sign onto existing posts

Quantity

• Work At Address:  

$1,876.50 Subtotal:

Total: $1,876.50 Shipping & handling, if applicable, is additional.  All estimated shipping & 

handling amounts are for reference only.  Actual shipping & handling will 

be determined at time of shipment. 

ESTIMATE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

Estimate Accepted "As Is".  Please proceed with Order.

Changes required, please contact me.

Other:

/       /SIGN: Date:

9/9/2020   4:10:10PMPrint Date: Tax ID:  



Estimate #: 57046
Sign Source
a division of Indigo Signworks, Inc.
7660 Quattro Drive
Chanhassen, MN 55317
Web:  http://www.sign-source.com Page 2 of 2

TERMS AND CONDITIONS  - Indigo Signworks, Inc. (“Company”) and responsible party (“Customer”)

1. PAYMENT IN FULL IS REQUIRED UPON COMPLETION FOR PROJECTS INVOICED AT LESS THAN $1,000   

PROJECTS EXCEEDING $1,000 REQUIRE A 50% DEPOSIT WITH THE BALANCE DUE ON COMPLETION. 

Net-30 terms require pre-approval from Indigo Signworks, Inc.

2. Your initial investment of 50% is required on projects exceeding $1000.00.  The receipt of your deposit represents a commitment by Indigo Signworks, Inc. to begin your 

project and an agreement from you to remain committed to the project through completion.  At the time of project completion, your final 50% payment will be due. 

3. Progress payments may be required for projects requiring extended delivery time.

4. INTEREST OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE ADDED TO PAST DUE ACCOUNTS.

5. Credit Card Transactions greater than $2,000  will be charged a 3.5% Transaction Fee. 

6. UPON DEFAULT IN THE PAYMENT OF ANY SUMS HEREIN AGREED, INDIGO SIGNWORKS MAY, AT ITS OPTION, DECLARE THE ENTIRE BALANCE PRICE 

FULLY DUE AND PAYABLE WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO CUSTOMER; AND WHEN DECLARED, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY INTEREST ON SAID 

BALANCE, WHEN DECLARED DUE AT THE RATE OF 1.5% PER MONTH. CUSTOMER FURTHER AGREES TO PAY ALL REASONABLE COSTS OF 

COLLECTION OF SAID BALANCE INCURRED BY THE COMPANY, INCLUDING ATTORNEY’S FEES.

7. BOTH PARTIES HERETO AGREE THAT THE CUSTOMER SHALL TAKE POSSESSION OF THE SIGN AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY OR INSTALL AND THAT  ANY  

DAMAGE OCCURRING AFTER DELIVERY OR INSTALL SHALL BE ASSUMED BY SAID CUSTOMER AND WILL NOT AFFECT THE RIGHTS OF THE COMPANY 

TO ENFORCE COLLECTION OF THE PURCHASE PRICE THEN UNPAID.  

8. IT IS FURTHER AGREED BY BOTH PARTIES THAT ALL PROVISIONS IN REGARD TO THE PROJECT ARE CONTAINED IN WRITING HEREIN.

9. ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE BINDING UPON ANY SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES OR OTHER LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES 

OF THE RESPECTIVE PARTIES BUT NO ASSIGNMENT SHALL BE MADE BY THE CUSTOMER WITHOUT THE CONSENT IN WRITING BY THE COMPANY 

UNLESS FULL PAYMENT OF THE TOTAL CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN MADE.

10. INDIGO SIGNWORKS SHALL SECURE ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FROM THE CITY.  PERMIT FEES, IF NOT INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL ARE ADDITIONAL.  THE 

CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING PERMISSION FROM BUILDING OWNER, AND/OR OTHERS WHOSE PERMISSION IS REQUIRED FOR THE 

INSTALLATION OF THE SIGN(S). 

IF THE CUSTOMER EXECUTES THIS CONTRACT WITHOUT OBTAINING PERMISSION FROM NECESSARY PARTIES FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SAID SIGN(S), 

THE CUSTOMER IS BOUND TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS CONTRACT AS THOUGH HE HAD OBTAINED SAID PERMISSION AND AGREES TO 

RELIEVE THE COMPANY FROM ANY LIABILITY FOR ITS FAILURE WITHIN 10 DAYS OF DELIVERY TO ERECT OR INSTALL SAID SIGN(S).

11. ENGINEERING (WHEN REQUESTED OR REQUIRED) WILL BE PROCURED WITH A CERTIFIED ENGINEERING COMPANY AND BILLED TO THE CUSTOMER AT 

AN ADDITIONAL FEE.

12. ANY INCURRED DISPOSAL FEES AND/OR HAZARDOUS WASTE FEES WILL BE ADDED TO THE FINAL INVOICE.

13. INSTALLATION PRICES QUOTED ARE SUBJECT TO REVISION WHERE UNFORESEEABLE CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED.

14. CUSTOMER AGREES TO PROVIDE SERVICE FEED WIRE OF SUITABLE CAPACITY TO WITHIN FIVE FEET OF CONNECTION POINT TO SIGN PRIOR TO 

INSTALLATION OF THE SIGN.  SERVICE FEED MUST MEET ANY/ALL CITY ELECTRICAL CODES AND REGULATIONS. FINAL ELECTRICAL CONNECTION IS 

THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER.  SHOULD THE CUSTOMER CHOOSE TO HIRE INDIGO SIGNWORKS FOR THIS SERVICE, INDIGO SIGNWORKS 

SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS COMPONENT AND EXECUTE THE PROVISIONS, INSTALLATIONS AND CONNECTIONS TO THE DISPLAY 

INCLUDING PERMITTING AND INSPECTION AS PER THE CONTRACT TERMS SPECIFIC TO THIS COMPONENT OF THE WORK.

15. WHEN DIGGING/DRILLING IS NECESSARY, INDIGO SIGNWORKS WILL CONTACT STATE LOCATE FACILITY TO LOCATE PUBLIC UTILITIES. LOCATION OF 

PRIVATE UTILITIES IS SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER. IN THE EVENT ROCK, OR UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES CREATING ADDITIONAL 

RESOURCES ARE ENCOUNTERED IN THE DRILLING PROCESS, TO THE POINT WHERE SPECIAL EQUIPMENT AND/OR SIGNIFICANT LABOR IS 

REQUIRED, ADDITIONAL MONIES MAY BE REQUESTED IN WRITING BY THE COMPANY.

WARRANTY
16. Indigo Signworks, Inc. will repair or replace any product that fails due to faulty material or workmanship for TWO yearS from date of invoice. This warranty implies all 

signage provided by Indigo Signworks will be free of defects due to workmanship and materials, including, but not limited to peeling, delamination and installation. Indigo 

Signworks, Inc. agrees to repair all defects that develop during the warranty period at no cost to Owner, including all labor and materials.  Any part found to be 

defective due to faulty materials and/or workmanship within two years shall be replaced by Indigo Signworks, Inc.  In cases where a manufactured part has a warranty 

longer than two years, Indigo Signworks, Inc. will stand behind manufacturer’s warranty period for the part(s), however labor fees will be incurred.  

Banners as well as painting performed in the field are considered temporary and are excluded from this warranty.  In addition, Indigo Signworks, Inc. will not assume 

responsibility for damage caused by careless handling, improper installation techniques by others, misuse, vandalism, severe weather, normal fading or where repairs or 

alterations have been attempted by others. 

17. VEHICLES - Proper care is extremely important to protect and prolong the life of your graphics.  Indigo Signworks will not warranty GRAPHICS APPLIED TO vehicles 

that have gone through touchless or soft touch car washes.  Hand washing is always the best method of cleaning your lettered vehicle.

18. Returns must be preauthorized by an Indigo Signworks, Inc. representative, shipped to Indigo Signworks and accompanied by a copy of the original invoice. Product 

returned for reasons other than failure will incur a 15% restocking fee.

19. upon agreement by both parties, Indigo Signworks, Inc. may allow a discounted price for defective merchandise should customer elect to accept product as-is or repair 

product at their own expense.

9/9/2020   4:10:10PMPrint Date: Tax ID:  




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9D 

Agenda Date: 10-07-20 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Contracts for 2021 City Services 
 
Summary: The city council is looking at new contracts for all city services in light of Deephaven’s decision to not provide 
public works and zoning administration services for Greenwood beginning 01-01-21.  

At worksessions and council meetings since May 2020, the city council has discussed various options for providing public 
works and zoning administration in addition to ideas for other services. 

Contracts, RFPs, etc. received prior to the council packet deadline are included in the packet (non were received in time 
for the 10/7 council packet). If any documents are received after the council packet deadline, they will be emailed to the 
city council and / or shared at the meeting. 

Council Action: Decisions regarding contracts or agreements must be made at a city council meeting, not at a 
worksession.  
 
1. I move the city council authorizes the mayor to sign the agreement with ____________ to provide ______________ 

services to begin on 01-01-21.  
 

2. I move the city council authorizes the mayor to send a letter to _________________ that outlines an agreement to 
provide ________________ services to begin on 01-01-20. The content of the letter shall be based on the discussion 
at the city council meeting. 
 

3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 11A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects.  
 
Related documents are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the packet 
available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



Variance with Variance with Bulk Email
Month 2019 2020 Prior Month Prior Year List
12/16 - 1/15 10,255 5,355 -211 -4,900 176
1/16 - 2/15 10,576 5,853 498 -4,723 175
2/16 - 3/15 9,038 6,408 555 -2,630 159
3/16 - 4/15 9,638 6,597 189 -3,041 159
4/16 - 5/15 14,074 8,890 2,293 -5,184 159
5/16 - 6/15 11,420 8,063 -828 -3,358 161
6/16 - 7/15 8,766 7,235 -828 -1,531 161
7/16 - 8/15 7,489 14,941 7,706 7,452 161
8/16 - 9/15 6,326 5,860 -9,081 -466
9/16 - 10/15 6,531 -5,860 -6,531
10/16 - 11/15 6,049 0 -6,049
11/16 - 12/15 5,566 0 -5,566

AVERAGE 8,811 7,689

POPULATION: 708
EMAIL ADDRESSES % OF POPULATION: 22.90%

Population source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Population and Household Estimates
Population figure updated: 05.19.20

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

12
/16

 - 1
/15

1/1
6 -

 2/
15

2/1
6 -

 3/
15

3/1
6 -

 4/
15

4/1
6 -

 5/
15

5/1
6 -

 6/
15

6/1
6 -

 7/
15

7/1
6 -

 8/
15

8/1
6 -

 9/
15

9/1
6 -

 10
/15

10
/16

 - 1
1/1

5

11
/16

 - 1
2/1

5

City of Greenwood
Website Total Hits

2019

2020



Welcome, Debra Kind | ! Help | Logout

 
CONTENT TOOLS DATA CENTER SITE MANAGEMENT SECURITY

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the previous month. Statistics for the
Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site
while administering it are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been purged
from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The second report - Unique Visitors by
Section - shows the total page views for each section without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP
addresses). For example, if you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing of
that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only lists sections that have had
traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those sections without traffic.

Begin Date 8/16/2020

End Date 9/15/2020

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 1798 30.68%
Agendas, Public Notices, Minutes, Meeting Packets 533 9.1%
City Departments 296 5.05%
RFPs & Bids 292 4.98%
Welcome to Greenwood 226 3.86%
Planning Commission 178 3.04%
Forms, Permits, Licenses 165 2.82%
Code Book of Ordinances 160 2.73%
Mayor & City Council 139 2.37%
Lake Minnetonka 104 1.77%
Elections, Voting 91 1.55%
Agendas, Public Notices, Minutes, Meetings 90 1.54%
Budget & Finances 88 1.5%
Assessments & Taxes 87 1.48%
Garbage & Recycling 87 1.48%
Photo Gallery 78 1.33%
Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 72 1.23%
Public Safety 72 1.23%
Meetings 66 1.13%
Watercraft Spaces 63 1.08%
Search Results 60 1.02%
St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 60 1.02%
Links 57 0.97%
Spring Clean-Up Day 56 0.96%
Meetings on TV 51 0.87%
Comp Plan 50 0.85%
Tour de Tonka 49 0.84%
Coyotes & Animal Services 49 0.84%
Community Surveys 48 0.82%
Tree Contractors 45 0.77%
Old Log Events 44 0.75%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://responsivehelp.govoffice.com/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B3BFA3AB3-AA76-4A00-8754-141DBE33C293%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B184AC25F-91BE-4826-A9F5-B388A80DC23E%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B81865F8A-E58F-4546-80DA-616E969899AF%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BCB8A0ECB-76AF-4FAD-B8AC-08ED37459E8B%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1


Email Sign-Up 43 0.73%
July 4th 41 0.7%
Fire Department 41 0.7%
Homesteading 40 0.68%
Finances, Taxes, Assessments 37 0.63%
Toilet Drain Guide 36 0.61%
City Newsletters 35 0.6%
Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 35 0.6%
Emergency Preparedness 35 0.6%
Recreation, Amenities 34 0.58%
Luck O' the Lake 34 0.58%
News, Events 33 0.56%
Smoke Testing 33 0.56%
Library Events 33 0.56%
SABLID Email Sign-Up 32 0.55%
Well Water 29 0.49%
Christkindlsmarkt 26 0.44%
Unsubscribe 8 0.14%
Email Sign-Up (New) 1 0.02%
TOTAL 5860 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 851 25.54%
City Departments 212 6.36%
Agendas, Public Notices, Minutes, Meeting Packets 195 5.85%
Welcome to Greenwood 141 4.23%
Forms, Permits, Licenses 114 3.42%
Mayor & City Council 97 2.91%
Code Book of Ordinances 93 2.79%
Lake Minnetonka 83 2.49%
Elections, Voting 64 1.92%
Planning Commission 60 1.8%
Garbage & Recycling 58 1.74%
Photo Gallery 57 1.71%
Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 56 1.68%
Agendas, Public Notices, Minutes, Meetings 56 1.68%
Public Safety 52 1.56%
RFPs & Bids 48 1.44%
St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 47 1.41%
Meetings 45 1.35%
Assessments & Taxes 45 1.35%
Watercraft Spaces 44 1.32%
Tree Contractors 42 1.26%
Coyotes & Animal Services 41 1.23%
Meetings on TV 40 1.2%
Spring Clean-Up Day 39 1.17%
Budget & Finances 37 1.11%
Community Surveys 37 1.11%
Comp Plan 37 1.11%
Links 37 1.11%
Old Log Events 37 1.11%
Email Sign-Up 34 1.02%
Homesteading 34 1.02%
July 4th 33 0.99%
Fire Department 32 0.96%
City Newsletters 32 0.96%
Recreation, Amenities 32 0.96%
Tour de Tonka 32 0.96%
Luck O' the Lake 30 0.9%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B07F329B3-E4DB-4917-ABEE-96B4435790CB%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE32365BF-D669-49D0-983D-2387DB8F6735%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86A708E7-BE00-49D5-B4E1-C6C442D57AA8%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8C357980-B476-4C47-A644-4438BBABA5FA%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BD3D9ABB0-CC92-4C54-89F3-D3C8FC9DACA8%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE36FF7B9-855A-4B43-A3D3-268F500FEA36%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B54847F9E-6D9F-405E-B61A-B242A5B61F4B%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BDC72D100-6B66-4675-AAD3-BCEA56CADF38%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B92C503B2-495E-4AB9-88DC-2432B12AC82B%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA277312C-3B84-4C04-9407-A83B80253CEB%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B972AEC2C-D900-4CBB-AA9A-CE827BE448DC%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B0DE6A14D-4E59-4392-8760-3555039C657B%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA8FAE50E-D745-414D-8707-F9F9AAD99E95%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2BBCB1CB-AEAE-4DED-AC45-D231E5B19380%7D&BeginDate=8/16/2020&EndDate=9/15/2020&report=1


" Contact Us | # 1 (888) 353-3221 | ! Help | $ Blog

Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 30 0.9%
Toilet Drain Guide 30 0.9%
SABLID Email Sign-Up 29 0.87%
Finances, Taxes, Assessments 28 0.84%
Smoke Testing 27 0.81%
News, Events 27 0.81%
Search Results 27 0.81%
Library Events 27 0.81%
Well Water 26 0.78%
Emergency Preparedness 26 0.78%
Christkindlsmarkt 24 0.72%
Unsubscribe 6 0.18%
Email Sign-Up (New) 1 0.03%
TOTAL 3332 100%

Done

https://govoffice.com/techsupport
tel:1-888-353-3221
https://responsivehelp.govoffice.com/
http://blog.govoffice.com/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for the council's information (FYI) only. FYI items 
typically include planning commission minutes and other items of interest to the council. When the agenda is approved at 
the beginning of the meeting, any council member may request to move an FYI item to the regular agenda for further 
discussion. Moved items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda.  
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 



1 
GR625\8\662986.v10 

STATE OF MINNESOTA     DISTRICT COURT 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN         FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

Case Type:  Other Civil - Torrens 

In the Matter of the Application of Excelsior 
Entertainment, LLC to Register the Title to 
Certain Land situated in Hennepin County, 
Minnesota. 

Court File No. 27-ET-CV-19-177 

STIPULATION 
TO ENTRY 

OF AN ORDER AND DECREE 

THIS STIPULATION is made as of September 16, 2020, by and between Excelsior 

Entertainment, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company (the “Applicant”) and the City of 

Greenwood, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the “City”), acting by and through their respective 

attorneys.  

WHEREAS, the above-captioned proceeding was commenced by the Applicant to register 

title to the real estate described in the attached Exhibit A (“Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant and the City. as a Defendant named in the application and upon 

whom Applicant has served a Summons as pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 508.16, desire to 

reach an agreement as to the City’s consent to a Decree of Registration pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 

Section 508.22 confirming Applicant’s title to the Property and ordering its Registration, subject to 

the rights of the public and the City as described herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Property contains a portion of Minnetonka Boulevard, which is and has been 

used as a public roadway and is currently maintained by the City and had been constructed and 

maintained by predecessor road authorities; and  

27-ET-CV-19-177
Filed in District Court

State of Minnesota
9/25/2020 10:49 AM



2 
GR625\8\662986.v10 

WHEREAS, in addition to Minnetonka Boulevard, the Property also contains a paved trail, 

which is currently used by the public and has been used by the public and was constructed by and is 

currently maintained by the City; and  

WHEREAS, the public trail and Minnetonka Boulevard, as constructed, used, and 

maintained, run over and through the entirety of the Property; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Applicant and the Defendant, by and through their respective 

attorneys, agree as follows: 

1. Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the entirety of the Property has been 

constructed, used, maintained and kept in repair and worked as a public roadway, commonly referred 

to as Minnetonka Boulevard, by the City and predecessor road authorities and as a paved public trail, 

also constructed and maintained by the City. 

2. The City acknowledges and agrees that its rights in the Property are those stated herein 

and that it has no right, title or interest in or to the Property or any portion thereof, except those rights 

as stated in Section 4. 

3. Subject to Section 4 below, the City consents to a Decree of Registration pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes Section 508.22 confirming Applicant’s title to the Property and ordering its 

Registration free of any right, title or interest of the City other than as stated in Section 4. 

4. Applicant and the City agree that the Decree of Registration shall state that 

Applicant’s title is subject to a public roadway and trail easement in favor of the City and shall provide 

for the following Recital on the Certificate of Title issued pursuant to said Decree of Registration: 

Subject to a public roadway and trail easement in favor of the City of Greenwood over 
all of the above described land, which public roadway and trail easement includes: (1) 
the right to construct, reconstruct, use, maintain, repair, replace, and expand public trails, 
sidewalks, roadways, and related improvements; and (2) the right to install and maintain 
utilities, or permit the installation and maintenance of utilities, within said public 
roadway and trail easement to the extent now or hereafter permitted by Minnesota 

27-ET-CV-19-177
Filed in District Court

State of Minnesota
9/25/2020 10:49 AM



3 
GR625\8\662986.v10 

statutory or common law, all per Decree Doc. No. T ___________________ [Registrar 
to insert document number assigned to this Order]. 

Dated:  September 16, 2020, 2020.   KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 

By: /s/ Robert J. V. Vose___________________ 
Robert J. Vose (#0251872) 
470 U.S. Bank Plaza 
200 South Sixth Street 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
Phone: (612) 337-9275 

Attorney for the City of Greenwood 

Dated:  ___________, 2020.  TAFT LAW 

By: ____________________________________ 
Thomas L. Bray (#0192417) 
2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
(612) 977-8285 

Attorneys for Excelsior Entertainment, 
LLC

September 24

/s/ Thomas L. Bray

27-ET-CV-19-177
Filed in District Court

State of Minnesota
9/25/2020 10:49 AM



A-1 
GR625\8\662986.v10 

EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description of the Property 

That part of Government Lot 3, Section 26, Township 117, Range 23, Hennepin County, Minnesota, 
including accretions thereto, descried as follows: 

Beginning at the intersection of the southerly extension of the southeasterly line of 
“Meadeville Park” with the southeasterly Right of Way line of Hennepin County 
Regional Railroad Authority Map No. 1, Hennepin County, Minnesota, as shown in 
Document No. T4685955; thence southerly along said southerly extension to the 
shoreline of Lake Minnetonka as located in the year 2016; thence southwesterly along 
said shoreline to the intersection with the northeasterly extension of the southeasterly 
line of Lot 48 and the most southerly southeasterly line of Lot 49, said “Meadeville 
Park”; thence southwesterly along said northeasterly extension to the intersection with 
said southeasterly Right of Way line; thence northeasterly along said southeasterly 
Right of Way line to the point of beginning. 

27-ET-CV-19-177
Filed in District Court

State of Minnesota
9/25/2020 10:49 AM


	2020 10-07 Agenda
	- MEMO Consent no date
	2020 09-02 Minutes D2
	2020 City of Greenwood CD sheet August .xls  -  Compatibility Mode
	August Cash Summary
	September 20 Payables Check Register
	September 20 Payment Approval Report
	October 20 Payroll Check Register
	Ord 301 2021 Fees
	Res 26-20 Summary of Ord 301
	Ord 302 Clean-Up Ord (BPG, Walls, PC Dates)
	Res 27-20 Summary of Ord 302
	- MEMO Jan Callison
	- MEMO Prosecutor
	- MEMO Delinquent Accts
	Res 24-20 Delinquent Accounts
	Greenwood  2020 Tax Cert Roll
	- staff report - CC
	City Council packet attachments
	application
	C1 Survey
	C3 Tree Plan
	Tree Inventory Log-PLAN 08-13-20
	Tree Replacement Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Tree Replacement


	Oak Tree Assessment
	pictures of oak tree
	building plans
	Sheets
	00 - Title
	00a - 3D Views
	01 - Front & Rear Elevations
	02 - Left & Right Elevations


	public comment

	2020 09-09 E from Ekelunds, 21915 Fairview Street Variance Request
	- MEMO LMCD Lighting
	20200708-LMCD-Board-Meeting-Packet-WEB-0
	Item 7B Board Memo_Recod Clarifications_Code Amendment_20200708
	Item 7B1 DOCSOPEN-#658855-v2-Proposed_Revised_Clarrifying_Amendments
	Item 7B2 Attachment OLD CODE HIGHLIGHTS

	- MEMO LMCD Lighting
	20200708-LMCD-Board-Meeting-Packet-WEB-0
	Item 7B Board Memo_Recod Clarifications_Code Amendment_20200708
	Item 7B1 DOCSOPEN-#658855-v2-Proposed_Revised_Clarrifying_Amendments
	Item 7B2 Attachment OLD CODE HIGHLIGHTS

	- MEMO Generator
	Email Weeks Road Lift Station Generator
	Estimate CityofGreenwoodWeeksRoadLiftStation
	Fwd INPUT NEEDED re Weeks Road Lift Station Generator
	- MEMO GW Sign
	Sign Source Estimate57046
	- Memo City Services
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2020 08-16 to 09-15 Web Chart.xls  -  Compatibility Mode
	greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com Admin
	- MEMO FYI no date
	12711132-v9-Meadville - Court Accepted City of Greenwood Stipulation



